New Hartford Public Schools

Policy Subcommittee Meeting
January 13,2026 5:15 pm
VIRTUAL

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/hne-uzft-nwg
Or dial: (US) +1 352-775-1376 PIN: 649 834 443#

Agenda

1. Review of BOE policies
e REVISION - Policy 3320 - Business/Non-Instructional Operations - Purchasing

Procedures

REVISION - Policy 4152.6 / 4252.6 - Personnel - Family and Medical Leave Act
NEW - Policy 6144.1 - Instruction - Exemption from Instruction

REVISION - Policy 6171 - Instruction - Special Education

REVISION - Policy 9132 - Bylaws of the Board - Standing Committees
REVISION - Policy 9230 - Bylaws of the Board - Orientation of Board Members

2. Action steps for next regular BOE meeting

3. Adjournment

o OWN G Lo/






SHIPMAN

Series 3000
Business 3320

PURCHASING
[For Local Boards of Education]

L. DEFINITIONS
For purposes of this policy:

A. “Goods or service” includes, but is not limited to, portable classrooms, motor
vehicles or materials and equipment, such as telephone systems, computers
and copy machines.

B. “General services” include all services that result in a measurable end product
that can be defined by bid specifications and all services used in the process of
building or altering property (excluding architectural, engineering and other
design services).

C. “Property” means real property or personal property.

D. “Special or Professional Services” are those that involve the furnishing of
judgment, expertise, advice or effort by persons other than New Hartford
Board of Education (“Board”) employees, and may result in the delivery of
reports, recommendations, designs, or other documents to assist the Board
with a project or venture, but need not involve the delivery of a specific end
product that is defined by bid specifications. Examples of Professional
Services include, but are not limited to, in-service instructional leaders, pupil
services personnel, special education evaluators, interpreters, tutors, computer
programmers, architects, auditors, attorneys, instructional consultants, and
temporary agencies. Examples of Special Services include, but are not limited
to, repair services for Board property, equipment and vehicles where the

238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



nature of the repair cannot be defined in advance by bid specifications and the
professional expertise of the service provider is critical.

II. REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO PURCHASES OF ALL GOODS

AND SERVICES
A. Consultation with Municipality Regarding Contracts for Goods or
Services

After going out to bid for a good or service and receiving submissions, if the local
municipality uses such good or service, the Board shall consult with the legislative body
of the municipality, or in the case of a municipality for which the legislative body is a
town meeting or representative town meeting, the board of selectmen, and, if the
equivalent level of such good or service is provided by the municipality through a
municipal contract for a lower cost than the lowest qualified bid submission received by
the Board, the Board will consider a cooperative agreement with the local municipality
for the provision of such good or service.

B. Consultation with Municipality Regarding Contracts for Payroll Software

and Insurance

The Board will consult with the local municipality’s legislative body, or in the
case of a municipality for which the legislative body is a town meeting or representative
town meeting, the board of selectmen, prior to purchasing payroll processing or accounts
payable software systems to determine whether such systems may be purchased or shared
on a regional basis.

When possible, the Board will consult with the local municipality’s legislative
body, or in the case of a municipality for which the legislative body is a town meeting or
representative town meeting, the board of selectmen, regarding the joint purchasing of
property insurance, casualty insurance, and workers’ compensation insurance.

III. THRESHOLD PROCUREMENT AMOUNTS

The following thresholds shall apply to the Board’s procurement of goods or
general services and special or professional services. [Note: If the Board wishes to
adjust these threshold levels, as provided in Sections IV, V, and VI in this policy, it
should ensure the corresponding threshold amounts are adjusted in the chart below.]

Anticipated Procedure

Expenditure
Goods or Under $1,000 Direct purchase from the vendor.
General Services Competitive quotes and/or bidding not

required.
Goods or $1,000 to $9,999.99 Competitive quotes required.
General Services See Section V.
-2 -

238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.




Goods or $10,000 or more Competitive bidding required.

General Services See Section IV.

Special or Under $10,000 Competitive proposals not required.
Professional Services

Special or $10,000 to $24,999.99 | Informal competitive proposals required.
Professional Services See Section VI.

Special or $25,000 or more Formal competitive proposals required.
Professional Services See Section VI.

IV.  GOODS OR GENERAL SERVICES: COMPETITIVE BIDDING
PROCESS

A. Purchases Requmng Comnetltlve Bidding Process [51&,000 or amount

Purchases of goods or general services, including high technology equipment,
expected to involve an expenditure of [$10,000 or amount set by the Board of
Education] or more must be made by sealed competitive bid. As set forth below, such
purchases in the amount of at least [$10,000 or amount set by the Board of Education],
but less than [$25,000 or amount set by the Board of Education], may be awarded by
the Superintendent of Schools or designee (collectlvely referred to as “Superintendent”).
Such purchases in the amount of [$25,000 or amount set by the Board of Education] or
more must be awarded by the Board.

B. Bid Specifications

When competitive bidding is required, all requirements, terms and conditions
describing and detailing the goods or general services to be purchased must be included
in the bid specifications. The bid specifications should define the requirements for
quality of materials, equipment and/or services to be procured, and as such, they should
clearly and accurately reflect the required characteristics of the goods and services. The
bid specifications should also include any vendor or contractor qualification
requirements, a school district contact person responsible for all communications with
prospective bidders, a requirement that all communications between the school district
contact person and prospective bidders be in writing and, if the purchase will require
entering into a contract, a form of contract whenever possible.

The Superintendent shall develop the proposed bid specifications and other bid
documents.

C.  Advertising

A legal notice inviting sealed bids shall be published by the Superintendent on the
website of the municipality and/or Board and in a daily local newspaper, if publication in
a newspaper is required by law. At least five (5) calendar days must intervene between
the date of the website and/or newspaper publication and the final date for submitting

-3-
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.




bids. The notice shall contain a general description of the goods or services being bid,
the school district contact person and the day, hour and place of the bid opening and may
contain other information relating to the bid including, but not limited to, where and
when bid packages may be obtained.

D. Bid Openings and Awards

All bids, and bid security if applicable, must be submitted to the Superintendent in
sealed envelopes and show on the face of the envelopes the bid number, the title of the
bid and the bidder's name. All envelopes will be date stamped as received.

All bids shall be opened in public, and the name of the bidder(s) and total cost(s)
shall be read aloud at the time stated in the legal notice. No bids shall be accepted, or
opened, that were not submitted in compliance with the procedures set forth in the notice
advertising the bid.

Within a reasonable time following the bid opening, the Superintendent will
tabulate and analyze the bids. For contracts of at least [$10,000 or amount set by the
Board of Education], but less than [$25,000 or amount set by the Board of
Education], the Superintendent shall make a provisional award, subject to finalization of
the contract or other applicable conditions, to the Selected Bidder, as that term is defined
below. For contracts of [$25,000 or amount set by the Board of Edueation] or more,
the Board shall make a provisional award, subject to finalization of the contract or other
applicable conditions, to the Selected Bidder, as that term is defined below.

A record of all bids submitted, giving the names of the bidders, the amounts of the
bids and indicating the successful bidder, shall be preserved by the Superintendent in
accordance with State law.

E. Bid Security

When, in the judgment of the Superintendent, bid security is advisable, all bids
must be accompanied by security in one of the following forms - certified check, cashier's
check, personal money order, letter of credit or bid bond. The requirement for, and the
amount of, the security must be set forth in the bid advertisement. All security presented
must show the “New Hartford Board of Education” as the payee.

F. Requirements Governing Bid Awards

The award shall be made to the bidder (1) whose bid meets the requirements,
terms and conditions contained in the bid specifications and (2) is deemed to meet the
criteria identified below among those bidders possessing the skill, ability and integrity
necessary for faithful performance of the work (the “Selected Bidder”). To be considered
as a Selected Bidder, the bidder must have submitted all of the required information
identified in the bid specifications. The determination of the Selected Bidder shall then
be made after consideration of the objective criteria identified below and after
consideration of a cooperative agreement with the municipality as described in Section

-4-
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



I.B, above. Unless otherwise required by law, the Board reserves the right to award the
bid to a Selected Bidder that is not the lowest bidder. In such instance, the reason for the
selection shall be documented and preserved by the Superintendent or as may be required
by law.

In determining the Selected Bidder the following criteria will be considered, as
applicable:

(1 The ability and capacity of the bidder to perform the work based
on an evaluation of the character, integrity, reputation and
experience of the bidder. Consideration shall be given to previous
work performed by the bidder for the Board or for other agencies,
including the quality and degree of satisfaction with the work
performed.

2) The financial resources of the bidder and the bidder's ability to
secure any required bonds and/or insurance.

3) Compliance by the bidder with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, including any licensing requirements.
4) Delivery or completion time.

5) Cost and/or considerations of additional value included in the
proposal.
(6) Involvement in litigation.

Should a situation arise where it is impossible to distinguish between two bidders
to identify the Selected Bidder, and one of the bidders has its principal place of business
located within the Town of __New Hartford, the award will be made to the local bidder.

G. Rejection of Bids

The Superintendent has the right to reject any and all bids in whole or in part.
Any or all bids may be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists
among the bidders. Individual bids may be rejected for irregularities of any kind,
including, without limitation, alteration of form, additions not called for, conditional bids,
incomplete bids, and unexplained erasures.

The Superintendent retains the right to waive any formality or procedural
irregularities in the bids received. Nothing in this Section should be construed to limit in
any way the right of the Board or the Superintendent to reject any and all bids.

H. Advisement of Bid Award

-5-
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



Upon acceptance of the Selected Bidder, a letter will be sent to the successful
bidder(s) announcing the selection of the chosen bidder. All unsuccessful bidders will be
sent a letter notifying them that they were not selected.

V. GOODS OR GENERAL SERVICES: COMPETITIVE QUOTATION
PROCESS

A. Purchases Requiring Competitive Quotation Process

Price quotations should be requested for all purchases of goods or general
services, including high technology equipment, expected to involve an expenditure of at
least $1,000 but less than [$10,000 or amount set by the Board of Education].
Purchases of goods or services that involve an expenditure of less than $1,000 may be
made directly, without regard to any competitive bid or quotation process. Waivers from
the quotation process are available for the same reasons that Waivers are available from
the bidding process. (See Section VII.)

B. Process for Obtaining Quotations

Generally, quotations, either oral or written, should be solicited by the
Superintendent from at least three (3) vendors or obtained from current catalogues or
price sheets. The refusal of an otherwise valid supplier to quote shall qualify as a
quotation. The quotation process does not require a public opening, and the
Superintendent may send requests to a limited number of selected vendors. If such
request includes a date for submission of quotations, vendors must furnish all of the
necessary information to the Superintendent by the specified date.

The purchase shall be awarded to the provider whose proposal is deemed to best
provide the good and/or services desired, taking into account cost and the project
requirements, and after consideration of a cooperative agreement with the municipality as
described in Section LB, above.

VI. SPECIAL OR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL
PROCESS

A. Purchases Requiring Competitive Proposal Process

Purchases of Special or Professional Services shall be made by competitive
proposal should the situation warrant if the purchase exceeds the monetary thresholds set
forth below. Waivers from the competitive proposal process are available for the same
reasons that Waivers are available from the bidding process. (See Section VII.) Funds
must be available in the proper account in order to solicit proposals.

Purchases of Special or Professional Services that are expected to be less than
[$10,000 or amount set by the Board of Education] shall be made directly by the
Superintendent, without regard to a competitive proposal process.

-6-
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



Purchases of Special or Professional Services for at least [$10,000 or amount set
by the Board of Education] but less than [$25,000 or amount set by the Board of
Education] shall be based upon a reasonable and documented attempt to solicit
proposals. Where possible, proposals should be solicited from at least three (3) potential
service providers. The refusal to submit a proposal from an otherwise valid provider
shall qualify as a proposal. The process shall be documented in writing by the
Superintendent. If a single reasonable source exists for the service, this fact shall be
documented in writing.

An evaluation of the proposals received will be made by the Superintendent. The
Superintendent shall provisionally award the contract, subject to finalization of the
contract or other applicable conditions, to the service provider whose proposal is deemed
to best provide the services desired, taking into account cost and the project requirements.
Nothing in this Section should be construed to limit in any way the right of the
Superintendent to reject any and all proposals.

A record of all proposals submitted, giving the names of the service providers, the
amount of the proposal and indicating the successful provider, shall be preserved by the
Superintendent in accordance with State law.

A Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for purchases of Special or Professional
Services for [$25,000 or amount set by the Board of Education] or more shall be
prepared by the Superintendent. All requirements, terms and conditions, including
provider qualifications, should be included in the RFP, as well as a form of contract
whenever possible. The award of any such contracts for [$25,000 or amount set by the
Board of Education] or more shall be approved by the Board.

The Superintendent will arrange to have a legal notice requesting proposals
published on the website of the municipality and/or the Board and in a daily local
newspaper, if publication in a newspaper is required by law, at least ten (10) business
days prior to the deadline for submitting proposals. Whenever the Superintendent
determines that the service requested is so specialized that few appropriate providers can
reasonably be expected to respond to the notice, the Superintendent may substitute
another means of notifying potential providers of the RFP in lieu of such website and/or
newspaper notice, except as provided by law. Any advertisement or other notice of the
RFP shall include the general description of the services sought and the location where
RFPs may be obtained.

An evaluation of the proposals will be made by the Superintendent. The contract
shall be provisionally awarded, subject to finalization of the contract or other applicable

-7 -
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



conditions, to the service provider whose proposal is deemed to best provide the services
desired, taking into account cost and the requirements, terms and conditions contained in
the RFP. Nothing in this Section should be construed to limit in any way the right of the
Superintendent to reject any and all proposals.

A record of all proposals submitted, giving the names of the service providers, the
amount of the proposal and indicating the successful provider, shall be preserved by the
Superintendent in accordance with State law.

VII. WAIVERS

In certain situations the bidding, quotation and proposal processes described
above may be waived even though the estimated cost exceeds the dollar threshold
established by the Board. The processes identified in this policy may be waived for any
of the following reasons:

@) Only one (1) reasonable or qualified source can be identified. This shall
include situations such as the purchase of copyrighted materials and
textbooks.

2) Time is a critical factor, and taking the time necessary to comply with the
formal process would not be in the best interests of the school district.

3) In the opinion of the Superintendent, an emergency requires the purchase
of goods or services to avoid injury or damage to human life or property.

(4) A special source, including but not limited to a sale, purchasing plan,
government discount or trade-in allowance, will supply a lower cost than
that which would result from a bid process.

5) A formal process would result in substantially higher costs to the school
district, or inefficient use of personnel, or cause substantial disruption of
school district operations.

(6) Regional or cooperative purchases.

(7) Cooperative agreement with the local municipality.

For a requesting administrator to obtain a Waiver, the requesting administrator
must make a written request to the Superintendent. The Waiver must bear the signature
of the requesting administrator and state the reason(s) for requesting the Waiver. Upon
receipt of such request, the Superintendent will promptly notify the requesting
administrator if such Waiver has been granted.

In addition, the Superintendent, in their sole determination, may grant a Waiver
for any of the above-listed reasons. Upon granting such a Waiver, the Superintendent
must, in writing, state the reason(s) for granting such Waiver.

-8-
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



VIII. PROCUREMENT OF PROPERTY AND SERVICES UNDER A FEDERAL
AWARD

When procuring property and/or services under a Federal award, the Board will
comply with relevant regulations in the Code of Federal Regulations, including but not
limited to those described in 2 C.F.R. § 200.318 through 2 C.F.R. § 200.327, as amended
from time to time, to the extent it is required to do so. See Appendix A.

IX. COMPLIANCE WITH GRANTS

When procuring goods or services pursuant to a Federal or State grant or award,
the Board will comply with applicable grant or award requirements and assurances made
in connection with such funds. Such requirements may include, but are not limited to,
use of such funds for authorized purposes and the inclusion of required contract
provisions in any contract funded by Federal or State grants.

X. AUDITS

The Board may periodically engage an independent audit firm to review the
purchasing procedures outlined in this policy.

Legal References:
State Law:

Conn. Gen. Stat. §10-241c  Local board of education to consult with
municipality re joint purchasing of property
insurance, casualty insurance and workers’
compensation insurance.

-9.
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



Conn. Gen. Stat. §10-241d  Local board of education consultation with
municipality re goods and services. Cooperative
arrangements.

Conn. Gen. Stat. §10-241e  Local board of education consultation with
municipality prior to purchase of payroll processing
or accounts payable software program.

Federal Law:
2 C.FR. § 200.317 through 2 § C.F.R. 200.327.
2 C.ER. § 200.81 (definition of property).
7 C.ER. § 210.21 through 2 C.FR. § 210.23.

United States Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service, Policy

Memorandum SP 39-2017, Local Agency Procurement Reviews for School Food
Authorities (June 30, 2017).

ADOPTED:
REVISED:

11/27/2023

- 10 -
238827.8 © 2023 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



IT

"paAIasar SIYSH [V "dTT TpooD % wewdiys €207 o 8'LZ88EC

SpIepUR)S JUIUWAINIO0IJ [BIIUID) 81€°00T
"PIeME [RISPS]
© Jopun sjuauraInoold Sunyeur usym
LTE 00T Yy3noIp 81¢°00T §§ AAD "LTE 00T Y3no1ys 81¢°00T
7 MO[[0] ISnW pieog Y], ‘spuny §§ w1 sprepue)s Juswamooid oY) MO[[0] IShu “21e)§ € Jo syuardioaigns
[e19pa{-uou JuIsn syudWAINS0Id Burpnyour ‘sannus [BIIPII—UOU IO [[V "LZE 00T § Aq parmbar sasne[d
Suryew usyMm pue preme [eIdpa] | Aue SIPNOUL JORIUOD JAYJO IO I9pI0 aseyoind AISAD Jet]) 9INSUS pue €700
© Jopun sjuswaInoold Sunjew Pue ‘ZZ€'00T ‘12€°00Z §§ ym Ajdwod [[im 231§ 9], "Spunj [eIapa,J—uou
usyMm sainpasoid pue sarorjod )1 woyy syuswamooid 10} sasn 31 sompaosoid pue sororjod Suwres Y} MO[[OF
Jures 9Y) MOJ[0] IsnuI JJeIS v ISNUI JJL]S B ‘pIemE [BIOPI,] & Jopun $301AI0s pue Aadoid Jurmooxd uoym
$3)E)S Aq SJUIWAINIOAJ LI€00Z
AAVININNS 4TI 4 NOILLODAS "¥'4"D 40 LXAL TINA R X

*0S 0p 0} pasinba. St 31 Jud1xa ayy 01 ‘sapnd Juawaand04d aad1isa4 d40u 2y Addv Joys pivog ayy ‘(, pivog,, 2y}) uoyvINPIY
Jo pavog ay3 Aq apvu sjuawaandoad o1 21quoyddp a4v 2uinp 01 dwiy wWoLf papuswp 3q Avul SD ‘SPAVPUDIS JUIWIINIOLJ IIUDPINL)
WAOf1u[) [DADPD ] 3SIYY ADADUIY A PADMD [DIIPI D IPUN S291443S pup A1iado.d fo spuamaindoad sassappy xipuaddy sy

LTE00E-LIE00T 38 " MA'D T
PIEAY [B19p9j © 1apu()

SIDIAIIS .10 ALI3A0.1J JO UONISINDIY 3] A0) SPJIEPUE)S JUIWAINIO0AJ

V XIANAddV

NVINAIHS



"PaAIasal WS [|V “dTT umpoon 7p uewdiyg €707 o 8'LT88ET

INMI

UM sdIqSuone[al J9A0J JSnu Aorjod
1S9191UT JO IOT[JUOD S, pIeog YL,

KINu3 [eI19pa J-U0U 2y} ‘2qi1} UBIPU] IO JISWIUISAOS [€J0] ‘9JElS B JOU SI Jey)
uoneziue3io Areipisqns Jo ‘OJer[ige quored e sey ANuo [e19poJ-UoU oy} I

(0(2)81€°00T

"PIRMY [BIOPD]

B IOpU[) SIUSWIAIND0IJ SUTULIOAOD)
1o1puo)) JO 9P0O)) 298 ‘SUOLIB[OIA
1oy suornoe Areurjdiosip 1oy

op1aoi1d jsnu 3onNpuoo JO SpIEpUE)S
9], "SI0JOBIUOIQNS JO SI0JORIIUOD
woiy sy13 1doooe 10 10108 10U

1SN pue J9BNHUOD © UI IS2IUL 19Y}0
Jo [eIoURUL) B 9ABY JOU Jshuu (WA}
Kordwo 03 Jnoqe a1e 10 Aojdwa
yogm suoneziuegio pue ‘siouied
‘SIDQUIOW AItUE] 9)eIpawUL

I1oy) pue) saakojdwd pue S1991J0
pIeog ‘S10BIUOD JO UOTJRNSIUTUpE
pue ‘pIeme ‘UOT}09[3s o} uI padeus
sasAordura syt Jo soueuLojad iy
BuruISA03 pUR 1S2IUI JO SIOTFUOD
8u119A09 10npU0O? JO SpIEpUL]S
UINLIM 9ABY ISnW pieog YT,

"Amus [B19paJ-uou 3 Jo sjuade 1o ‘soako[duo ‘s1901jj0

Aq spiepue)s yons Jo suone[ola 10j perjdde oq 03 suonoe Areurdiosip 10§
9p1A01d 1SN JONPUOI JO SPIBPUR)S A ], AMN[BA [BUIIOU JO WSJI PAjIdIjosun
ue SI 113 3y} 10 [RNURISANS JOU ST ISIISIUI [RIOULRULJ S} YOIYM UI SUOTJEYIS IO]
SpIepue)s J9s ABW SaNIIUD [BIIPI,J-UOU ‘IOAIMOH ‘S10B1U0dqns 0} sanged 1o
$I010BIIUOD WOJJ anfeA Arejouow Jo Suryliue 10 ‘s10Aej ‘sonimyeid 3doooe Jou
HIDT[OS I9YIISU SN AJTJUS [RIOPI{-UOU 91} JO sjusfe pue ‘sooko[dwo ‘s1901J0
9], "}9BNUO02 I0J PAIIPISUOD WL B WOIJ JIJouaq [euosiad o[qiSue; v 10

UI 1S919)UT I9Y10 IO [BIOURUI] B SBY ‘UIdIoy pajeorpul santed oy Jo Aue Kojduro
01 Jnoge s1 10 sAojdurd o1yMm uoneziuedio ue 1o ‘rouped 1oy Jo SIY ‘A[ue]
S)BIPAWILI J9Y IO SIY JO Joquiawr Aue Quade 10 19013J0 ‘9ako[dwo oy} uoym
9SLIE P[NOM IS3IJUT JO JOI[FUOD Yong “1SAIUL JO J01[Fu0d juaredde 10 [ea1

© Sey 9ys 10 9 JI pIeme [eIopay] B AQ pajroddns 10e1U09 € JO UonjRnSIUIUpe
Io ‘preme ‘Uo0I93[as oy ur dedronued Aew jusge 10 “1901j0 ‘9akordws

ON "S}OBJJUOJ JO UONBIISIUIWPE PUB PIBME ‘UONOI[S oY) ul pafedud
saakordwa s31 yo oouewioyrad oY) SUTUIOA0S pue 1S2I9JUI JO SIOI[FUOD
3u119A00 10NPUOD JO SPILPURIS USLIM UTEIUTRW JSNUI AITJUS [BISPI,J-UOU YL,

(1()81£00T

"$10J0B1jU0D S)I JO
TYSISIOAO UTBIUIRIL JSNU PIROg Y I,

"SIap10 aseyoind IO S}ORIIUOD
J194) JO suoreolf1oads pue ‘SuonIpuod ‘suLio) oY) YjIm 90URPIOdIR Ul uLiofrad
SI0J0BIUOD 1Y} SIMSUD 0] JYSISIOAO UTRJUTRW JSNUI SANIIUD [BIIP,J-UON

(@)81£°00T

‘pPIeme

[eIopa] ® Iopun spew syuswaInooid
10y SjusWIdIINDAI [BIOP,]

pue ‘[eo0[ ‘a1e1S YIIM JUIISISUOD
sampasoid juowamosoid pajuownoop
asn pue dAey Jsnuwi preog oy,

"LTE00T YSnoIq) £1¢°00T §§ UI pPaLUSPT SPIepuess

yuswdImdo1d oy 01 ULIOJUO0? Jsnw sainpaooid juswainoord pajuswnoop
$,A111U9 [RISPIJ—UOU 3], "PIBMEQNS IO PIEME [RISPA,] © Jopun parnbai
sad1A19s 10 A11adoid Jo uonisinboe oy) 10J ‘WONOAS SIY} JO SpIEpURIS O}

pue SUONE[NZAI pUR SME[ [BLI} PUR ‘[R00] ‘918}S YIIM JUSISISUOD ‘SaInpadord
JUSWSINS01d PIJUSWNIOP 9SN PUR IABY JSNUI AJJUS [BISPI,J—-UOU SY ],

(®)81€°00T




"paAIasal SIS [V "d'TT umpoon 7p uewdiys €707 o 8'LT88ET

lmﬁl

*AILIS9)UT J0)ORIUOD SULISPISUOD
Ioye ‘s10joBNU09 d[qIsuodsar

Se SI9)BW [oNS 0] USAIS 3 [[IM UONBISPISUO)) JUdaINd0Id pasodold € JO
SUOT)IPUOD Pue SULIY] oY) Iopun A[[nysseoons uiojiad o3 Ajjiqe oy Surssassod

0] S]0BIUOD pIeme jsnwl pieod 9y, | $I10J0BIUO0D 9[qISU0dsal 0 AJUO S]ORIUOD PIBME JSNUI AJJUS [BISPIJ-UOU Y], (WY1€00T

*JSO0 IOMO] [[I9A0 o1j) 78 papiaold S1 uonouny

"9ZIS [BLIUDSSS S)1 TR} SINSUD 0 dSB} JO WAII JORIIUOD [OBS JO SISATRUBR JAIJBIIO

JUSIOLNS JO S}OBNUOD UOTIONIISUOD PUE o1jEUI9)SAS © ST SuLIauISus onjeA ‘suoronpal 3soo 10y saniunioddo

ur sasne[o SuLoouIdus anfea 9[qeuOSeal IJJO 03 JZIS JUIIDIINS Jo s100(o1d uonONINSUOD JOJ SIORIIUOD
asn 0} podeInoous sI preogq o], ul sasne[d SureauIgus anjeA asn 0} pafeInoous st AJus [BIOPJ-UOU Y], (3)81£°00Z

"31qISea) UM ‘Mau suiseyoind *$1509 399[01d SaoNpaI pue J[qISLI] SI SN

JO nar[ ur sndins pue ss99Xd [BIIPI] yons 1orsuoym Apadoad pue juowdinbe mou Surseyoind jo norp ur Apadoid
osn 03 pageInoosus si pieoq Ay, snjdins pue ss90Xo [BIOPI] SN 03 PAFRINOJUD ST AJJUD [BIIPI,J-UOU Y], (3)g1€00T

‘SJUdWOSUR.LIR

JuaWoINo01d JR[IWIS JOY)O PUR ‘SIJTAIIS PaIeys ‘Furoinos o13ajens suisn

SUOT}OR JUSWAINI0Id PAJUIWINOOP M W 3q [[IM sjusdwaimbar uonnaduwo)

"SOIAIDS pue Spo0F paieys JO UOWWIOD JO asn JO justainoold 10y

orenrdoxdde azoym sjuawaaife AJjus-I9Jul 10 SJUSWRIFE [BIUSWIUISA0SIUI

"SJUAWISE AMUR-191ul [e20] PUe 93E)S OJUI J9JUS 0} PASRINOOUI ST AIJUD [BISPIJ-UOU JY)

JO SJUSWIA2IS e [BIUSWIUIDAOSIONI | “JUOWIUIOAOST [BISPD,] O} SSOIJB SIDIAIIS PAIRYS JO SN JANDILY-1S00 djoword
osn 03 padeInooua sI preog oYL, [ 01 SHOIJS YHM 20UBPIOOIR Ul pue ‘ASUSIDIJS puR AWOU0I? 12)edI3 19)S0J O], (d)81€°00T

‘yoeoidde

[eOTUIOU093 JSOUL 9} SUIULIIAP 0} sisA[eue jeudoidde oyjo Aue pue

‘saAnewo)e aseyoInd SnsIOA 9SBI[ JO SpeW 9q [[IM sisAJeue ue ‘ojeridoidde

a1y A\ "eseyoind [eoIIoOu099 210Ul € UIe)qo 03 syuswarnosold mo Sunjesiq

"SI dAnedI[dnp J0 A1essasouun 10 3ur)epIjOSUOD 0} USAIS 2q PINOYS UOIIBISPISUO)) "SWd)I dAneddnp 10
Jo uonisinboe proae jsnui pieoq 9y, | A1essaoouun Jo uonisinboe proae jsnuw sampadoid s, LNud [RI9P9J-UoU AU, (P)S1€00T

"Aue J1 ‘suonjeziuesIo
Axerpisqns 1o ‘jerfige Juored ureprod

"UONRZIUBSIO PIJB[dI B SUIA[OAUT UOTIOR JUSWDIND0IM € SUIdNPU0d

ur [eneduar 8q 03 a[qeun aq o3 sieadde Jo 9jqeun sI AJNUL [LISPI J-UOU I}
‘uonjeziuedio Areipisqns 1o ‘derige ‘Auedwos juared e Ym sdiysuone[a Jo
9SNBI3Q JBY) SUBDUI JSAIUI JO SIOI[JUOD [BUONRZIURSI() "1SOIUI JO SIDI[JU0D
Jeuoneziue3io SuLI9A09 1ONPUOd JO SPIEPUR]S USYILIM UIRJUIRUI OS]R JSnul




"PAAISSal SYBU [IV "dTT UimpooD 7p wewdiys £707 o 8'L788ET

I.VMI

‘sjuawaInooxd
Jo 1o 3uIsue saNssI dANBNSIUIUIPE
pue saindsip 10enU00 SUIPes

‘uonorpsunl 19doid SurAey AJLIOYInE [BIdPI ] 10 9)e)S ‘[Bd0[ o)

0] PALIgJAI 3q [[IM ME[ JO SUOIB[OIA "UIIJUOD [eIdPS] B A[Lewid st 1oyewt
Ay} ssa[un AINUS [RISPI,{-Uou ay) Jo Jey Joj Juswdpnl s)1 ymusqns jou [[IM
Koua3e JurpIeme [eIopay a1, "SIOBIUOD )| Jopun sani[Iqisuodsal [en)oenuod
Aue Jo A1Ud [BIOPI{-UOU JY} JASI[31 JOU OP SPIEPUB)S IS [, "SWIL[D pue
‘sondsip ‘s1s9101d ‘UONIBN[BAS 92INOS 0] PIIIWI] JOU JJE JNq “OPN[OUT SINSST
989y [, sjuowaInooid Jo o SuIsUe SINSS| SALRISIUIWPE PUB [BNOBIUOD [[6
Jo juowraqpes ayj 10J Juswidpnl ssauisng punos pue 99n0e1d sAnenSIUIWIPE

J0J 3[qIsu0dsar 9q Jsnw preog SYJ, | PoOT YIM 90UEPIOOdE UI [qIsuodsal 8q ISNW SUOTE AJIIUS [RISPS]-UOU Y], (D81€£ 00T
*S[01U0J 1500 JA[IIJYJD PUB SPOYIOW JUIIIILJO
3uIsn s1 101981U0D 3Y) JBY) SOULINSSE J[EUOSEI UIBIQO 0} JIPIO Ul 1YFISIIA0
JO 92139p yS1y © 1I9SSE JSNW 19BIUOO © Yons Surpieme Knud [BIdpa,J-uou
‘$10B1U0D oy} “IOyMN,] YSLI UMO SII J& SPIJOXd J010enu0d oy} Jeyy 9oud Surfiao e 108
9d4} S[ELId)BW-PUR-OWN UO | 1SN JOBIIUOD (OB ‘DI0JAISY [, "AOUSIOLLIS JOGR] 10 [O1UOD SO I0] I0J0RIIUOD
WS1819A0 JO 22139p Y31 & Hasse pue o} 03 dAnuddUr J1yoid aAnIsod ou saprAoid 10BNU0D S[BLIS)BW-PUB-OWIT}
soud SuIf1ao © 398 Jsnw paeog Y], © ‘00ud 19e0U00 papud-uado ue sajerouss ernuwiog syl 2ouls | (2)(ND81€°002
"JiJo1d pue ‘sasuadxd dAnenSIUIUpE
pue [eI5US3 ‘soFem 100]Ja1 Je1]} sajel AJInoY paxIj je paSieyo sinoy Joqe[
10211(] (11) ‘STRLISJRW JO 1509 [enjoe oy (1) ;JO NS Y ST AJJUD [BIOPIJ-UOU
B 0] }SO0 3S0UYM 10BIJUOD B SUBSU JORIIU0D 3dA) S[BLISIBW-PUR-OWI],
"$90URISWINOILD PAJIUIL] "JSHL UMO SII J& SPIAIX3 103081jU0d U} jey) 9o1d Surroo e
T §10e1U00 9dA} S[ELISJRW-PUR-dWY) | SIPN[OUI JORIUOI ) JI PUE S[QEINS ST JORIUOD ISYI0 OU JBYj} UOHBUIULISIOP ©
asn A[uo Aewr preog dyJ, | 1oy A[uo 10enu0o adA) s[enejew-pue-ow) € asn Aew Anuo [exspag-uou oy | (1)(D81£007
"9011d 10811U0D JY]] I0] SISBq 3} pue ‘U0NI3[aI1 10 UONII[IS 10}0BTU0D 2dA]
19BIU0J JO UONII[IS Juatainooid Jo poylaw oy} 10 o[euonel :Jurmo[o] ay)
"Sp10031 JuswaIMNO0xd | 03 pajII] A[LIBSSII3U 10U A1k N OPNIOUT [[IM SPI0IAI 3SaY ], “JUdWIN001d Jo
UTejurenl JSnul preoq Y[, | AIOISIY S} [1€19P 0} JUSIOYINS SPIOOT UIZJUTRUI JSOUI AJUD [BISPIJ-UOU SYT, (M81€00T

"$92IN0SAI [BOTUYIS)
pue [eroueuly pue ‘ooueuriojrod
1sed “Ao110d o1jqnd yym eouerduros

"$90IN0SAI [BIIUN]D9] pUR [BIOUBUI PUR ‘doueuLIo]tod
15ed Jo p1ooa1 ‘Aorjod orjqnd ym souerdwos ‘Aju8aur 1019enU00




"POALasaI SIYBL [V T Wimpoon) 7p uewdiys €707 o 8'LT88ET

Imﬁl

‘stesodoad
10 SPIq JO UOT)EN[BAD U} UI
oouaioyard [eorydes309o3 Suisn woiy

"10BIIU0d 9} 10] 912dwod 01 193[oid a3 Jo az1s pue

amyeu 9y} udAid ‘swuy pargienb jo soquunu areridoidde ue soaes] uonesrdde
$J1 papiAoxd UOLISIIIO UOTJOI[IS B 9q ABUI UOTJBIO] I deIZ003 ‘S901AISS

(3/v) Sunooui3us pue [BINOIYOIR J0J SUNOBIIUOD USYA "SMB] SUISUIOI]
o1e1s sidwoaxd uonoos siyy ur SungioN "eouaidjerd oryder3oad oFernooud

10 ojepuew A[ssa1dxo soynyels [e1opa ] d[qesrjdde a1aym sased aso1)

ur 3dooxa ‘spesodoid 10 spiq Jo uonEN[eAd 9y} ur saousIa)aid reoryder3oad
1290 Jo 21e}s pasodunt A[oAnensIuIWIpe 10 AJI0jnIe)s Jo asn oy syqryord

panqryoid A[[e1oudd si pieog Yy, 1By} JOUUBW B Ul Sjuawaindoid 1onpuod isnut AU [BI9PIJ-Uou Y], (9)61£00T
*$59201d JustuBINd0Id
oy ur uonjor Areniqie Auy (1) pue Suswamoold oy Jo sjuswarnbax
TUBAS[AI I930 JO soueunroyrad oy Surquosap pue paIdpjo 2q 03 jonpoid
.Jenba ue,, Suimorye jo peajsur jonpoid , swreu pueiq,, & AJuo SurJroads
(9) ‘1sa103u1 JO SIOIJUOD [eUONEZIUBSIO (§) (S10BNUOD JOUTRIAI UO JIe JBy)
S1UR)[ASUOD 0} $}0eNU0d ANNdWOodUON () ‘sarueduwos pajer[ijye Usamlaq
‘uoniadwod JO 9A1IOLISII J0 suuty udamiaq saonoeld Surond sanmedwoouoN (€) {Furpuoq SAISSI0Xd
a1e yey) saonoead proae jsnw pue 2oustradxe Aressaoouun SuLibay (7) ‘ssaursng op 03 AJienb o3
pieog oy [, ‘sjuswanooxd yons I0f [ WY} JOJ JPIO UL SULIY U0 sjuswaimbal sjqeuosearun Suroe|d (1) :01 paywi]
Sunodwoo woy papn[oxa 2q IsnW | J0U a1k Inq IpnouT UoNIPdUIOd JO SATIOLISAI 3G 0] PAIIPISUOD SUOTIBMIS )
stesodoid 103 sysanbar 10 spiq 10} | Jo swog ‘spustraInooid yons 10 Funaduwiod woly papn[oxs aq jsnw sjesodoxd
SUOTJEJIAUI PUEB YIOM JO SJUSUIDIR]S 10J s3sonbai 10 SpIq 0] SUOLEBIAUL PUE “JIOM JO SJUSTUR)E]S ‘sjustuarinbal
‘sjuauwrairnbai ‘suoreoryroads ‘suoryeoryroads jyesp 10 do[oAap Jey) S10)0e11U00 ‘oFejueApe 9ANdWO0D
yeip 10 do[aAsp 1ey) SI019BNUO)) ITeJUN SBUTWII[S PUR 9ouBULIOfIad 10J0BIIU0D 9A1192[q0 .msud 0) I19pI0 Uf (Q61€00T
uonnadwod "07€°00T
uado pue [[nj Surpraoid Jouuew | § pue UONOS SIY) JO SPIBPURIS O} YIIM JU)SISU0d uonnadwos usdo pue [[ng
© UI SUONoRSURI) JUsWaInooid Suipraoxd IouuBWI € UL P9JONPUOD 3q ISNUW PIBME [BIIPI,] B Jopun painbal
1oNPUOd IS pieog Y], $901A13s 10 Ayadoid Jo uonsiboe oy} 10} suonoesuRL JusWAINO0Id [V (®)61€00C
uonnaduro) 61€°00T




"PAASSSAI B [IV "dTT Wapoon 7 uewdiys €707 o $'L798ET
- oﬁ -

Pasn JuawaINd01d JO SPOYIdW SUIMO][O] 9} JO AUR 10} 61€°00Z PUB ‘81£ 00Z

sainpasoid juswaindsoid psyusundop ‘L1€°00T §§ pue uo1193s SIY) JO SPIBPUERIS OY) YIM JU)SISUOD ‘sanpasold
asn pue 9AeY 1SN pieog Y[ JuawaINd01d PaUusWNOOP 3SN PuL dARY ISOW AJJUS [BISPI,[—UOU Oy ], 0Z€00T
PIMOJ[0 ] 3q 0} JUIWIINI0A] JO SPOYIPIA] 02e°007

"(9)0Z€00¢

§ yIm 20uBpIOOOE UI papIEme aq (9)07€°00T
1snur sjustaInooxd aanadwosuon § YILM 90UEBPIOOIE. UL PapIEME 9q AJUO UEd SJUawaINo0id dANNaduwiosuoN Pe1€00T

"poLIad UOIe)IdI[OS 3y} SuLImnp SurAJijenb woly sIoppiq

"uonnadwod 391 pue uado aInsud Tenusjod apnyoaid j0u jsnw AJud [BI9PS-Uou 9y ‘os[y "uonnaduioo

0} s201nos paryrenb y3nous spnjour 9213 pue usdo WNWIIXBW 3INSUS 0} $32IN0S Parjifenb y8nous apnjour pue

PUE JudLINd 318 SIST[ poyI[enbaid | juarmd d1e s301A19s pue spood SuLiinboe ur pasn o1e Yorgm s1onpoid 1o ‘suirry
[fe 2InSu9 jsnwu paeog Y, ‘suosiad Jo sjs1] payienbaid [[e 18y} 2INSUD JSNW AIHUS [BISPS,[-UOU Y, (®)61€°00T

"sTesodoud

10 SpIq Fulen[eAd UI Pasn 9q 0} SI0308J IS0 [[& PUR [[I[N} JSOW SIOISJJO
oY} yoTyMm syuswarnbal [[e AJnuspy (7) pue ‘pajels A[1ea[o 9q JSnw s19JJ0 Aq
JoWr 9 ISNWI YOIy pueIq PIWeLU 3Y) JO $aInjed] o1yroads oy ], “Juswamosoid
Jo sjuswannbar JusIfes 1910 10 3durULIO)I2d Y} QUIJOP 0} SUBSW € SB Pasn
aq Aew uondrdsap  Jus[eAnbs Jo sureu puelq,, € ‘sjustuaimbai [eoruyda)
Y} Jo uondLIdSap S)LINIIE PUB IB3[O B SYRW 0] [BOTWIOU0IUN 10 [eondeiduwr
STIT USY A\ "9[qIssod [[e JI papIoAE o9 PInoys suonesiy1oads jonpoid payea

'sjesodouid 10 spiq Sunenyeas "9STL POPUSJUL SIT AJSTIBS 07 SI I JT WLIOJUOD ISNUK IT YOTYM O} SPIBpUR]S

Ul pasn 9q 0} $10J98J I9Y)O [[& pue pUB SO1)SLIDORIRYD [BIJUSSSD WNIIUIW 9SOY} YLIOJ 198 1SN ‘ATRSS903U
[[H0J 1snU 1013]J0 dy} sjusuraimbax usym ‘pue pamdoid aq 0) 901AISS JO Jonpoid ‘[erIsjew oY) Jo SInjeu
[Te Aynuapi (7) pue sjuowanbax oAneITenb oy Jo jusware)s e opnpour Aew uonduosap oy, ‘uonnaduwoo
[eo1uYyd3) Jo uondiIdsap 9jeIndde pue JoLIsa1 ATNpun yoIym saInjesJ urejuod ‘syusuwiaInoord sannadwod ur
Ie3[5 © ajerodioour (1) sUONEIIOIOS ‘Jou ysnwr uondLrosap yong “pamooid o 0} 991AI8S 10 Jonpoid ‘[eLdIeWw oY)
Jet) 2InSud jey) suoljoesuel) | 10] SJUSWAIMDAI [BOIUYI] oY) JO uondLIdsap 9)eINdde pue 18a[o € ajerodioou]
JuswaIns0Id 103 seanpasoid (1) :suoneyIdI[OS [[B 1By} 9INSUS JSNU SOINPad01d 3S3Y ], *SUOTOBSUER)

USILIM SARY IS preod 9y, JuswaInd01d 10§ $9INPad01d UL/ OARY ISUI AJIJUS [BISPS,]-UOU S (P)61£002




"paaIasal sYSU (1Y g TT wWmpoon 7p uewdiys €707 o 8'LT88ET

IN\MI

"A[SuIp102oe Sa[1}

SH SJUSWINOOP PUE UOHBULIOJUT I3YJO
10 ‘A103s1y 9seyoInd ‘aouarradxa
‘YoIBISAI UO PISe(] 9[qBUOSLal

aq 03 9o11d a1} SISPISUOD pleoy Y JI
suorjejonb o1e1 10 9011d 2AndWOD
BunoIjos oYM papIeme

oq Aew pue siorjddns paygienb
Suowe A[qeynbs peinquusip

IRED
sty Jo (A) pue (A1)(1)(e) sydeiSered yum aouep1osde ul (YY) suonemsay
UoONISINbOY [BISPS Y} UI PAYSI[GRISO P[OYSAIY) [BIOPI,] Y} UBy) Ioy31y
PIOYSaIY} B YSI[qeIS? ABW SaNIUD [BIIPIJ—UON "SUOIIB[NSAI I0 SmMe] [eqLI} IO
‘[890] ‘981§ Jopun payqIyoid J0u JO PIZLIOYINE 9 ISNW AIIJUD [BISPI,]—-UOU
oy} Aq pasn proysaxy} aseyoind-o1orwr oY [, ‘saanpaooid jusuainoord
P2IUOWINOOP S)I PUB “YSLI JO UOIBN[BAD U ‘S[OJIUOD [RUIUI UO PIseq
proysaxy) aseyoind-oioru ajerrdordde ue Surpuawnoop pue SUTUTULISIP

10§ o[qisuodsai ST A11U2 [eIopa,J—uou oY [, 'Spjoysaiy aseyoind-omorA (1)
"AImua [e1apa,J—uou ay) Aq pasoidde

PUE PajuaWNIOop e saInpad0id J1 saseyond-0Ioru J0J pasn ag Urd spIed
aseyoIng "A[Surpio0oe Sy [S]31 SJUSWINOOP pUB UOHBULIOJUT I9YJ0 10 AIOISIY
aseyoind ‘0ousrIadxa YoIeasal U0 paseq 9[euoseal 3q 0} 3311d a1} SIPISUOD
Amus [eIopaJ—uou 3y} J1 suoneionb aze1 10 9o1d aAnnadwios Sunioros
oM papreme oq Aewr saseyoind-oIo1y ‘spreme dseydind-oIdonA (1)
‘s1o1jddns payyienb uowe Ajqeimnba

saseyoInd-oIorw 9INqLISIP PINoys AIud [eIdpa,{—uou 3y} ‘dqesnoeid

JU9IX9 winwixew 3y} oF, "(1°00Z § ur aseydind-o1d1 JO UOHIUIJOP

oY} 995) pOYsaIy} aseyond-oIoTw Sy} PAIOXI JOU S0P YOIYM JO JUNOWL
Ie[jop 91e3a133e oy ‘s901A19s 10 sariddns Jo uonismboe ay [, “uonnquysi (1)

oq prnoys saseyoInd-oIdry —soasegoind-o1onA (1) | (1D(®)0ZE 00T
19pNOUL TYS Y} MO0[2(q IO I8 S3JIAISS 10 Al1ddoid Jo
*(saseyoind | juswaInooid 10] pasn SPOYIAW [BULIOJUL S, *}SOO PUEB UIPING SATRNSIUILIPL
[[ews pue saseyoind-oIonu) P2IBIOOSSE 9} SZIWITUIWI PUR SUOTIoBSURI) §31 JO uona[duwod oy 91padxs
spoyiowr Juswanooid | 03 spoylaw JuswaInoold [RULIONUT 9sn Aewl AJ1JUd [BISPI,{—Uou o ], ‘paimbai
[euLIoJuI asn Aew pieog Y} 10U 918 SPOYJAUI JUSWDINI0Id [BULIO] ‘AINJUS [RIOPI,J—UOU B AQ PIYSI[GLRISD
‘preog 9y} Aq PYSI[qLISS PIOYSAIY} PIOUSaIY} I9MO] B 10 ‘1007 § UI pauyap se ‘(IVS) pPIoysaiy) uonisinboe
IOMO[ © IO ‘pIoysary uonismboe PayIjduis 9y} PAOXa J0U S0P pIeme [eI9pa,] B ISpUN SIJTAIIS 10 Aprddoxd
payrduus ay) Jopun saseyoind 104 103 juouraInooid 9y} JO anjeA 3y} USYA, "SPOYIoW JudwaInoold [euoyuy (®)0z€00T

"PIEMEB-QNS IO PIEME [eIoPa]
© Iopun Spew sjuswaInoold 10§

"pIeme-qns
I0 pIeme [eIopa, ® Iopun paimbai so01A19s 10 A112doid Jo uonisimboe ayj 103




"paa1asal sYSLL [y “dTT Wmpoon 7p wewdlyS £707 o 8'LT88ET
- wﬁ -

AV 33 Ul paysI[qeIsa P[OYSAIY} Y} PIIXI JOU JSNUI YOIYM SINpadold
JusURINSO0Id PJUSWINOOP SJT puR JSII JO UOT)BNBAD U ‘S[OI)U0D [RULISIUL
uo paseq proysary) uonisimboe paygrduts ayetidoidde ue Jururualop o]
'S90INO0S | 9]qISUOSaI ST AINUD [RIIPI,J—UOU I ], ‘Sp[oYysaIy) uonismbor payrdung (i)

payirenb jo soqumu sjenbape ‘Amju? [eI9p9,{—uou

Uk WOy paure)qo 3q jsnw suorjejonb oy} Aq arerdordde pauruLelap se s201nos paijijenb jo oqunu syenbope ue
9je1 10 90ud ‘poygsaxy uonisimboe | woly paure}qo 2q jsnur suorjelonb sjer 1o 9o11d ‘posn axe soinpadoid aseyoind
payrduns ayj uey) 19mo[ Ing | [[eus J] "P[OYSSIY) UoSIboe paryriduis oy} pasdxs JoU S0P INg PlOYSIIY)

pIroysay} oseyoind-oIotur oY) uey) aseyoind-o1otur oY) Uy} IoYSIY ST Yorym Jo junoure Jefjop s1edaifsSe
I9y31y ST yoIyM JO JUNOWeE IL[[Op oy ‘s901A19s 10 Auadoid jo uonismboe oy, ‘sampaosoid sseyoind [jewg (1)
91e32138e ot “‘saseyoind [[ewis 10 —saseyoand [rews (7) | (2)(®)0Z€ 00T

‘paAcidde sem uorneoynsnl oy} YoIgMm Ul

snye)s ur 93ueyd B SI AI0Y) [[JUN PI[BA ST PJOYSOIY} PISBIIOUI Y], "UONI3S SIY)
Jo (a1)(1)(e) ydeiSered ur papnjour spuswaInbaz oy yyim jsanbat e yruqns
1snur Anus [eI9PIJ-UOU SY [, "SIS0I 1da11pul Jo] KouaSe jueziusoo oy Aq
paaoxdde aq 1snwt 0p°0s$ ueyy 10y31y spioysary; aseyoInd-oIdNA ‘000°0S$
I9A0 ploysaiy} aseydInd-0IdTW Sy} 0] 9SLAISUT AJNUS [BIIPS J—UON] (A)

"ME[ 9181 [IIM JUSISISUO0D ploysaly) Loy3iy e ‘suonynsur o1iqnd 10 (D)

10 {sy[SLI [eroueUl) oSeurw

pue ‘0183w ‘AJIIUSpI 0] JUSTUSSISSE SLI [RUOIIMITISUL [RUIIUI [Bnuue Uy (§)
JIpne Ju2931 IS0W Y} J0J 0ZS 00T

§ Ul BLISILIO 9] YIIM S0URPIODIR UI ‘93)IpNe YSL-MO] & st uonesyijenb v (V)
:8UImMO[[0J 9y} JO AU® JO UOIBIUSWINOOP

Zunuoddns pue ‘pjoysay) 94} JO UOTIBOIUIPI I8 ‘Uoneornsnl

€ OPN[OUI ISNUI UOTROLIIIAI-J[3S SY L, "HE£°00C § Ui 90UBPIOIOR UL SIONPNE
pue Aous3e Surpieme [eISpd,] SY) 0} J[qe[TEAR OPBW 9q 0} UOHBIUSWNIOP
UIeJuIRUI JSNUW pue SISBq [enuue ue uo ()()Q‘0s$ 01 dn proysexy

B AJ11100-J[9s AW AJNUI [BISPS,{—UOU Y], "UOT}O3S SIY) JO SJUSWAIMbaI

9} YIIM S0UBPIOIIR UL YV S} Ul PIYIIUIPI P[oysaIy) sseyoind-o1orw

aY) uey} IYSIY P[OYSAIY) B YSI[qeISs ABW SAUS [RIOPA,J—UON "000°0S$

01 dn proysaiy} aseyond-o01onu 1) 03 9sLoIOUT ANUS [BIOPS J—UON (Al)




"paalasal sIySu v "dTT umpoon zp uewdiys €707 o 8'LT88€T

Imﬁl

"UOSBAI PAJUWNIOP PUnos
® SI 912y} J1 pa1oafor aq Aews spiq

[1e 10 Auy -sjuowaimbar urepoo
190U JSNWI A3y} ‘pasn dJe SPIq PI[eos
J1 -oouxd Jo siseq a2y} uo Aredrourid
opewl 9q Ued I9PPIq [NJSSAIoNS

® JO U01109]9s pue ‘93adwioo

0} 9[qk 21 SIOPPIq d[qIsuodsar axow
10 0M] ‘Q[qB[IBAR 318 SUOIBDIJ10ads
onsifeas pue ‘arenbope ‘039[dwod
ISAQUIYM UOIONISU0D Burmooxd
10J Surppiq pafeas asn pnoys
pieog 2y, “1oppIq d[qrsuodsar
1S9M0[ 91} 0} JoRIJUOD Y} SpIeme
pIeog ay3 pue pajorjos Adrqnd

aIe spiq ‘syuowamooid piq pa[eas uf

91} I0J I9pIO UT SAJIAISS IO SUI)I Y} SUIJIP ISTU ‘SJUSUIYILNR JUauIIad

pue suoneoy1oads Aue apn[oul [[Im YoIym ‘Spiq I0J uore)iAul ayJ, (g)
‘pasnaape Aporqnd aq Isnul spiq J0J UOTJBIAUIL 9Y] ‘SJUSWIUIIAOS [eqLI) puB
‘8007 10] ‘sp1q o) Sutuado 10 39s 918p 2y} 03 Joud awir) asuodsalr juaroryyns
way Surpraoid ‘saoinos parfijenb Jo soquinu ayenbape ue wWoy PajidI[oSs

aq 1snuu spig (V) :Ajdde sjuswaambar Surmor[oy oy ‘pasn aIe spiq pajeas

J1 (11) -oouxd jo siseq a3 uo Ajjediounid apew 9q ued I9pPIq [NJSSIIONS YY)
JO UOI}O9[as S} pue JoBNU0O 90LId POXIJ TWLITJ B 0} J[ISIT SPUS] JuswaInooid
oy, (D) pue ‘ssauisnq ay 10J A[9A1}031F0 d1odwod 03 9[qe pue Sul[[im

a1 S1I0ppIq 91qIsuodsar a1ow 10 om[, () o1qereae st uondLosap aseyosnd
10 uonedryIoads onsijeal pue ‘ajenbape 9191dwod v () Jussaxd 2q pnoys
SUONIPuO0o SUIMO[[0] oY} ‘2[qISLa] 9q 03 JUIPpIq Pa[eas 10y 1apio uf (1) [191s]
SUOIIIPUOD 9} J1 ‘U0NONINSuod urnooid 10] poyiow pauoyaId a1y} ST poyjaw
Sp1q pareas oy, ‘ooud ur }samoj 9y} SI ‘spiq 10] UOTIBIIAUI 3} JO SUOLIIPUOD
pUE SULI9) [BLIOJBW 3} [[B 3Im SUIULIOFUOD ‘PIq 3SOYM IOpPIq d[qisuodsal
a3 03 papIeme st (9011d Jrun Jo wins dwmy) 39e1U0 9011d-paXIy UL © pue
paioros Aorpqnd a1e spiq yorym ul poyiau Juswainoold v 'spiq pafeas (1)

(1)(@ozg 00T

‘paxmbair aq Aewr
ursturoape o1 qnd pue pasn 9q jsnua
SPOYIoW JUdUIAINO0Xd [BUIO] ‘pIeOg

o3 AQ PaySI[qe}Sd PIOYSAIY) IOMO]
® JO ‘proysasyy uonisinboe paryrpdus
oY} P229x3 Jey saseyoind 104

:9errdoidde
9q 0} SOUTULIdIAP KJNJUD [BISPSJ—UOU Y} PIOYsaIy) uonisinboe pargrduns
9y} MO[2q anfeA € 10 pjoysary} uonismboe poyrduirs ay) 9A0qe SIOTAISS
10 Aadoid jo jusmwainooid 10J pasn a1e JuowAINo0Id JO SPOYISU [RULIOY

Buimoroy ay 1, 'uonoas suy Jo (9) ydeisered 10 g1 00T § YIM S0UBPIOIDOE UL
pasn 2q ued jJuswaInoold aanyaduoo-uou € ssajun Juisniaape dtjqnd sanmbax
Os[e spoyjowi Jusuainooid [BuLio ‘sa1npad201d pajuswnsop Surmor[oy
axmbai spoyour Juowaansoad [eurto,] “paimbair axe spoylow juswamooxd
[BULIO] ‘AI1JU9 [BIOPI,J—UOU © Aq PIYSI[GRIS? POYSAIY} IOMO[ B 10 ‘TVS

91} SP239Xa PIEME J0UR)SISSE [BIOURUIJ [BISP,] B IOPUN $IJTAISS 10 Ajodoxd
10J Juswainooxd ) JO anjeA oY} USYA\ SPOYISW JustaImoo1d feuio

(9)0T€00T

"SUOIIB[NSAI JO SMB[ [eqLI) IO
‘[e00] ‘e1e1S Jopun pjIqryod 10U J0 PIZLIOYINE 3 ISNUW AU [RIIPI J—UOU
o) Aq pasn proysaiy) uonismboe pagrduis 1omof e ‘s[qeorjdde uaym




"pa1asal SIS [V "dTT UIMpoon 7p uewidiys €707 o §'LI88ET

IONI

"resodoid snos3ejueape jsowr

Y} YNM JOIdYJO d[qIsuodsal oy} 0}
PapIeME 9IB S)ORIUOD PUB ‘pajen[eas
pUB PAISPISUOD ‘PANDI[OS dIB SIOIJJO
Jo 1aquinu yenbope ue ‘parynuapr
SI10J0®] UONEBN[BAS YIIM paziorqnd
a1e sresodoud 103 sysenbai 108
papieme o1e sjesodoid ‘spiq po[ess
Jo asn oy 1oy Meudordde jou are
SUONIPUOD USYM Pasn A[[eiouag aIe
s10e1u09 9dA) JUSWASMAUII-}SOD
Io 9oud paxiy 10§ sjesodoig

"}0JJ2 pasodoid ay; wixoyadd 03 991nos [enuojod e

aIe jey) SUL /Y Y3noy) saoiAIds Jo sadAl 1a110 aseyoind o) pasn aq jouueo
1] "S9J1AIAS [euOIsSSayoId H/V JO JuswdINooxd ur pasn aq AJUO Ued ‘1030eJ
UO0Nd3[as & Sk pasn Jou s1 901d a19ym ‘poyjowr 9y ], ‘uorjesuoduioo ajqeuoseal
pue IreJ J0 uoreno3au 0y 199[qns ‘pajos[as ST J019JJ0 paryienb jsow

9} pue pajenyeAs SIe SUOTIBOIJI[eND §,1013]J0 £QaIoYM SOOIAISS [eUOISS9JoId
(d/v) Surrdsurdus/[einiooyoIe Jo juswainooid paseq-suonestyijenb

107 sampaosoid Jesodoid aannaduios asn Aewr A113ua [eI9pa J-UOU

9y, (A1) pue :paIdpISuo0d $10308] 1910 pue 9oud yim ‘Amus [eIspa,f—uou

oy} 0} snoagejuespe jsout st jesodord asoym 1019Jj0 9[qIsuodsal oy} 0}
papiese 3q 1snuI s}oenuo)) (111) Suor}do[as Junjewt pue paAladal sjesodoxd
Y} JO SUONEBN[BAS [BOIUYD} SULONPUOD JOJ POYISW UILIM € dABY JSNUI
Amud [e19paJ—uou ay [, (11) {fesnoeld Ju)Xs WNWIXEU Y} 0) POIIPISUOD

9q ysnur syesodoid 10 sysanbai paziorqnd 03 asuodsar Auy ‘101330 payijenb
Jo Jequinu syenbape ue wioiy payorjos aq ysnur sjesodol “eourLroduL SAT}R[OI
II9Y} pue $I1010B] UOTIEN[BAD ([ AJiuapI pue paziorqnd 9q isnw syesodoid

I0j s3sanbay (1) :sjuswraiinbar Burmor[o] oy} YIIm 90UBPIOIOE UL PIpIEmE

are A3y, "SpIq pajeas jo asn ay) 10] Sjeridordde jou a1e SUOIPUOD USYM

pasn A[[e1suad axe s[esodoid ‘papreme s130e1u00 adA} JUSUISSINGUIIDI-ISOD
0 9oud paxy e I19yId yorym ul poyjour justnainooid v 'sjesodoid (7)

(2(@)oz€ 00T

"uoseal

PAIUIWINIOP PUNOS € SI 219y JI pajdafar aq Avwi spiq (e 10 Auy () pue Jo
a8ejueApe USR] AJ[ENSn S8 SJUNOISIP ONS JBY) SAJedIpul 9dusLIadxa Joud
USYM PIQ MO[ 3} SUIULISISP 0] PISTL 9q ATUO [[IM SJUNOISIP JUSWARJ ‘ISIMO]
ST PIqQ YOIysm SUIUIULIIISP UI PIISPISUOD 3q ISNW SIS0 I[0AD 9JI[ PUe 1509
uonelIodsuel) ‘SJUNOJSIP Sk Yons $1039e] ‘sjusnoop Juippiq ur patyroads
QIOYM I8ppIq SqIsuodsal pue sA1suodsal 1S9Mo] Y3 0 JunLIM UI dpew 9q
[TIM pIeme Joenuod aoud paxyy wuy v (q) (Ajoriqnd pauado aq jsnur spiq oy
‘SJUSWILISA0S [BqLY PUR [BD0] JOJ PUB ‘SPIq JOJ UOTIBIIAUL 3} UI paqLiosard
ooe[d pue awn 9y 32 pauado aq [[im spiq [Ty (D) ‘puodsaz Apxadoid 0y 19ppiq




"PoAIasal SIYSU [V "d'TT umpooD 29 uewdiys €707 o 8'LT88ET

IMNI

SUIPIAIP $S3IN0S [enuod a1e AdY)
IOAQUOYM PIJIDI[OS OJB SISSAUISN(
yons Surnsse :8)sI| UOTIBIOI[0S

uo sasudiojud ssoursng s, udWoM
pue sassaursng AjLIouruu pue

[Tewss payienb Suroerd ‘s3ury 1oyjo

K1oA19p Furysiqeisy () ‘sosudiauo ssaursng s, USWOM PUB “SassauIsng
Kuourw pue [rews £q uonedrorued wnunxewr jruuad 0y sannuenb

JO SY[SB)} JQ[[EWS OJUI ‘3[qISed] A[[edTmiou0d? UayMm ‘Sjuswainbal g0}
Suip1ai(T (£) ¢s901n0s Tenusiod o1e 97} ISASUIYM PIAIOI[OS dIe $ISLIAINUD
SSOUISNQ S, USUIOM PUE ‘S9SSOUISNg AJLIOUII PUe [[ews 1By} SuLmssy

() £s1SI] UOIBIIOI[OS UO SISLIAINIUD SSQUISN( S, USWOM PUR SISSIUISNG

Suowe ‘apnjour sdols AnRULILY Y Aourwt pue [ews parjijenb Suroed (1) :opniour jsnwu sdols dATIRWITY (@1Z2€00T
"a1qIssod
uayM pasn are suuy eare snjdins
Joqe] pue ‘sastidIous ssaursng
S, USWOM ‘SassauIsng AjIouru "9[qIssod usym pasn d1e SULIlJ BaIe
1ey} oinsse 0} sdojs aAnjeULITER snjdins 10qe[ pue ‘sos1IdIoUd SSOUISN] S, USWOM ‘SISSIUISN] AJLIOUTU JRT[)
A1eSS903U [[B 9)E) ISNW pIeoq 9y, aInsse 0} sdojs ANBULIIJE ATBSSO09U [[€ 9¥e) ISn AU [RISPIJ-UoU Y[, (®)17€00T
suLIL vaay snjding Joqe pue ‘sasridiauy
SSIUISNY S UIWOAA ‘SISSIUISNY AJLIOUIJA] PUE [[eWS [IIM SurjdeIjuo)) 12€°002
"a1BNbOpRUL
PAUTWLIZISP ST uonyadwod ‘s30IN0s JO IdqUINU © JO UONBIIINO0S 1YV (S)
"§90IN0S JO JoqUINU B JO UOTJRIIONOS 10 {ANuo TeIdpd J—Uou
Io)ye 9yenbopeur pauruLop oy} wolj 1sanbal uopum e 03 asuodsal ur Juswamdold sAnndwosuou ©
st uonnadwod 10 Yuoweinoold | sezuoyine A[ssexdxs A1us y3noxy-ssed 1o Aouade Suipieme [e19pa,] YT, (1)
sannadwosuou sazrioyne ‘uonejrorjos aannadwod e Surziolqnd woty Sunnsar Ae[op
Arssaxdxa KouoSe Surpreme | e jurad jou [[Im Juswaimbai oy 10] AousBrows 10 Aouadixs otqnd sy, (€)
[e19pa] 2y} uoym ‘Aousdrowo orqnd ¢901n0s 9[3uIs ® WO A[UO S[qe[reAe ST way YL, (7)
Jo sawn ur 901nos 9[3uls & WOy ‘(uoroos sty
Aquo a[qeqreae st wa oy} ‘proysaxgs | jo (1)(e) ydeidered a9s) poysaiy) aseyoind-o1omu 3y) pa3dxs JoU S0P YoIym
aseyond-0Io1 oY) PIddX3 JOU S0P Jo junowre Iefjop 91e3a133e oy ‘s901A19s 10 Apadoid Jo uonismboe oy 7y, (1)
junowe Je[jop 2e32133e o) usyM :A1dde saoueiswInoId SUIMO[[OF 91 JO 2IOW 10 JUO JI papIreme 9q A[uo
Aquo jusweinooid sannadwosuou | ued JudwaInoo1d 9AnadwWosUoN “pasn aq ued juswamoold sAnneduwosuou
2I1A Spoo3 amooid Aew pieod o], UOIYM UI SOOUBISWNIIID 01j10ads a1 9197 [, “Juswiamooid 2AnnaduwoouoN (9)0z€ 00T




"POAISSAI SIS [V "d'TT WmMpoon 79 uewdiys €707 o 8'LT88ET

- NN -
9y} “SSUIY) ISYI0 FUOWE ‘9INSUD O} UOTJBAIISUO)) 92IN0STY JY) AQ PIpUSWIL Sk 10y [esodSI(] 2ISep\ PI[OS oY)
000°01$ I9A0 Swd)I Ureldd Juumnooid | Jo 709 UONo3s Yim AJdwoo Jsnuu SI0JOEIUOD ST PUE 0JE)S B JO UOISIAIPGNS
Ul SpIepuels MO[[0J Jsnwi pieog aYJ, reontjod © Jo A5us3e 10 Aous3e oje)s © SI JBY) AJUD [BISPSJ-UOU Y €2€°00C

STELIdIEIA] PIIIA0IIY JO JUIWAINIOL ] £7€°002

“Ioquin| pue :13q1y [eondo SUIpn[dul ‘SSB[3 :93910U0J Sk Yons s9)eToisae
‘adid apuioqys [AuraAjod se yons sjonpoid paseq-lowA[od pue sonserd
‘wnurwne se yons s[e1aw snoLsy-uou Jo Jed ur 1o ojoym ur pasodwiod
S[eLI9JRUI UOIIONISUOD PUB SWAN Sieow  sponpold parmoejnueAy, (7)
"$91B1S PIJIU() 9Y) Ul PALINId0 ‘s3ureod Jo uoneordde

a1 ysnouyy 98e1s Sunjow [BRIUL AY) W0y ‘sassoooxd urnjoejnuewr [[e

ey ‘syonpoid [99]s PUB UOII 0] ‘SUBOW , §3J8IS PAIIU) Sy Ul pasnpold,, ()
:uono3s sy Jo sasodand 104 (@zzEe 00T

"PIeMe S1Y} Jopun s3onpoid 1o J10/4 10 SI9PIO aseyaind pue S}oenUOD
[[e SUIpn[oUI Spremeqns [[e Ul papn[oul aq ISNUW UOISS SIY) JO SJUdWAImbal
oy [, "(s1onpoid parmoejnuew 1910 pue QUITIAD ‘[99)S ‘WnUIWN|R

'$91B1S PAU) 2y} ur paonpoid ‘uoar 0} pajil| Jou Jnq SuIpnour) sajer§ pau() oy} ur paonpoid speriarew
s[erIew Jo sjonpoid ‘spood J0 ‘syonpoid ‘spooS Jo asn 1o ‘uonsimboe ‘oseyoind oy Joy sousIdyard
I0J 2ouaxsyaid e opraoid ‘ojqeonoerd © 9p1AoId ‘preme [BI3P3,] © Jopun d[qesnoeld Jud)xs 189eaIs ay) 0} “p[noys

JU9)X9 18938213 Y} 03 ‘[[1M PIBOY YL | AU [RISPS,J—UOU S} ‘ME] UM JUSISISUOD JUSIXS 3y 01 pue areridordde sy (®)zze 00z

SJUIWAINIO0IJ I0) SIIUIIJAIJ dNsawoq 2TE00Z
*S9SSAUISN(] "UO0I193s SIY) JO (S) ysnoyy (1)
yons Aq uonedronted aFemoous sydexdered ur pajsi| sdejs oAnjewLITIIE ) 33E) 0} ‘)9 9q 0) SIB SIORNUOI]NS
yorgm ‘syunrad juswarnboi J1 a030enu00 Swinid o) Furinbay (9) pue ‘ed1swro)) Jo Jusunieda(] oY)

o) 210UM ‘So[NPaYds AIRAISP | Jo Aously juswdo[ana(] ssaursng AJLIOUIJA 9Y) PUE UOHBNSIUILIPY SSAUISng
Jurystiqe)ss pue ‘sonnuenb 1o syse) | [[ews oY) se suoneziuesIo yons jo djeudordde se “O0URISISSE PUE SIIIAISS )
Io[Tews ojur ‘9[qIsesy AJ[eoturouodd | Fuisy) () {sosLIdIUa SSAUISN] S, USWOM PUE ‘SISSIUISN] AJLIOUIW PUB [[BWIS

uoyM ‘sjuowonnbai [e10) | Aq uonedionted ofemosus gomm ‘syunied juswarmbal o) 210yM ‘SOMPaYds




"palasa1 s3I [[V "d'TT umpoon 79 uewdiys €707 o 8'LT8BET

IMNI

"so[dioutid 1500 1eI9pa Yim A1dwod
K9y} 1u9IX? Y} 03 AJUO d[qemo[e

Aew A1ju9 [e1apo J-uou ay I, ‘Wed siy3 jo [sojdidurid 150D | H Medqng topun
ANuo [eIOPaJ-Uou 9y} 10J 3[qeMO][[e 9q pInom saoud pajenogau ul papnjour
SOTBWIIISO 1SOO JO PALINOUL §1SOJ JeY] JUIIX 9y} 03 AJUO S[qeMO][[R dIB pIeme

oIe §1S09 PIJRWNSD IO PALINOUL §1S0)) [8I9pa,] 9y} Jopun $}OBIUOD J0J SISO PRSI UO Paseq sao1id J0 §150) (®)¥TE 00T

“I0M JB[IWIS I0] BaIe [8d1ydeI3093 SuIpunoins ay) ur sajel jijoid Ansnput

pue ‘oouruniojiod ised Jo p10oai1 s31 Jo Ajfenb au) ‘Sunoenuodgns Jo junowre

oY) ‘JUOUIISIAUL §,I0}OBRIIUOD I} “10J0BIUOD Y} AQ SUI0q SUL 943 ‘pauniofrod

“‘pauntojrad 2q 0] JjIoM a1} Jo A11xo[duIod o1f} 0} USAIS 9q IS UOHBIIPISUOS J1j0Id

SI SISATeUR 1500 2IoUM SJUdWIdINO01d 9]qeuOSEaI pUe Ik € YSIqe)so 0], ‘paurio}iad st sisAjeue 1509 21oym ‘sased

10J pue sJuawaINo0Id 99IMos-9[0s I1e uI ‘pue uonnadwods 9o11d Ou ST 319Y] YIIYM U 19BIUO0D (o83 JoJ doud
J10j 1y01d o1enofou jsnw pieog Y, oy Jo Judwdd djeredss e se 3yoid 9jer0Tou Jsnur AU [BIIPIJ-Uou Y[, @z 00T

“s[esodoid J0 SpIq SUIAISDAI 210J2q S21eWINS? Judpuadopul

ayew Jsnw A1us [e19paJ-uou ay) ‘qurod Sumnrels € se yng ‘uoryenyis

"PIoysa1y} uonisinboe jusweInooid Jenoryed ay) Surpunonns s3oe} Y3 Uo JUIpuadap sI sisAjeue

pay1duwrs oy Jo $S99Xa Ul JO 92139p pue poyjow 9], "SUOHEIJIPOW 19LNUO0d SUIPN[OUL PIOYSAIY],

yuswamnd01d A19A9 10§ sisAeue 9o11d uonIsmboy payiidwiIg 9y} JO SSIOX9 UI UOTIOR JUAWRIMI0Id AT9AS UM
10 1509 © wojIad Jsnwt preod Y7, UOI109UU09d UT SIsATeue 9911d JO 1509 & wiojaad jsnur A1jud [e19p9,-uou Y[, ®)¥TE00T
AL pue 380D BHU0) yTe00c

‘uonadwod

JO [9A9] K1030B]STIES B FUIUIRjUTRW
1M JUQISISUO ‘d[qeonoeld s[eLojew
Pa19A0931 JO 98rjuaoiad 3soysiy

"SOUI9pINE YdH U}

Ul PAIJIIUSPT S[BLISJEW PaI2A0991 Jo jusunammoold 1oy weidord jusmwamooid
sAnjRULIJJR UR SUIYSI[qEISS PUR ‘AIDA0I31 9SIN0DAI PUB ATISUD SIZIWIXBUI
1By} JOUURW B UI SIOIAIDS Juswodeurw ajsem prjos Surmooid {000°01$
Pap999x9 Ieak Teosty Surpasaxd ay3 Aq paxmboe Anjuenb o) Jo anfea

2y} 10 (0001 $ SPo29xd W 9y} Jo a91d aseyoind oy a1oyMm ‘vonrPdwod

JO 19A9] A10j08ST]ES B JUTUTRIUIRW [}IM JUSISISUOD ‘9[qeonoreld s[elsjew
P219A0921 Jo 93ejuadrad saySiy ay3 ureuos jey} Ly Med WD o 18 (VdH)
Kouagy uono2101d [BIUSWUOILIAU U} JO saulfoping ur pajeugIsap swoll

AJuo Surmooxd apnjoul Z((9 U002 JO sjuswaImMbar oy J, 10y A19A009y pue




"PaAISsaI SIYBU (1Y "d'TT Ulmpoon 29 uewdiyS €707 o 8'LTSSET

I.VNI

"S9OURISWINIILD

Jo roquinu e ur Anud ysnoiygjssed
10 KouoFe uipreme [eI19pa,]

oy Aq marAal JuswaInsoId-a1d 10§
9]qe[IeA® SJUdWNOOP JuaWIN00Id
aYew jsnwr preoq dy; ‘ysanbax uodn

0] papieme 9q 0} ST pue pjoysary ], uonisinboy payijdus ay) uey) 210w

st Joe1u09 pasodoid ay ], (1) “onpoid sweu pueiq,, € sa1j10ads ‘pjoysery ],
uonismboy poyrdwig 9yj pasoxd 03 poyoadxa si yorym quaurainooid

9y, (€) ‘uonelronos & 01 asuodsar Ul PIATIIAI ST I9JJO JO pIq U0 AJUO JO
uonnadwod INOYNM PapIeme 9q 0} SI pue p[oysaIy [, uonismboy paygrdurg
A1 Pad9Xa 01 Paldadxa st juswaInoold oy, (7) ‘ued sty ur spiepuels
jusuwaIndoid oy yim A1dwos o3 syrey uonerado 10 sampasoxd yusurainooid
§.Amuo [e1opa-uou Ay T, (1) :uaym “sojeurso 1809 juapuadepur 10 ‘spiq

1oy suonepAur 1o sfesodoxd 10y sysanbai se yons ‘syuswnoop juowansoxd
‘mat1aar JuowIndoxd-axd Amus y3noxyyssed 1o Aouale Suipreme

[eIapaq 2y 10] ‘)sanbai uodn s[qe[reae axew jsnwi AU [2IOPa,{-UOU Y],

(@)$T£°00T

"Kpud

ysnoayssed 10 AouoGe Suipieme
[e19pa 2y3 Aq 3sanbax uodn
J1qe[ieA® sjuowdINd01d 10J soads
[eO1UYD9) AeW SN pieod Y[,

*aseyound pasodold ay) Jo $199dse [e31Uyd) dY) 03 P A[[BNSN MITAII
yons ynm ‘suonesydads oy MarAal (s Aewr Anus y3noxyyssed 1o KouoSe
Surpreme [e1opaq oy ‘padojarop ua9q sEY UONEIDIOS € 1oyt paysijdwoooe

MBIIAJI A} JABY 0] SAIISOP AJJUD [BIIPO-UOU Y} JI IOAIMOY JUIWNOOP

uorneloL[os & ojur pajesodioour s1 uoresyroads oy swn ay) 03 Joud

ooeld aye) [[Im A[[e1ouad moaiaal sty ], ‘uorsinboe 1oy pasodod Sureq ouo ay)
SI PaL193ds 901AISS 10 TSI SY) TRy} SINSUD 0} PAPAAU ST MIIASI YONS SIASI[2q
Anud y3noxypssed 10 AouaSe Juipreme [e19pa] o) usym sjuswainooxd
pasodouid uo suonesyroads 1eotuyoa) “Anue yInoaysssed 10 Aouse Suipreme

[e1opay 9y} Jo 1sanbai uodn ‘a[qe[iBAR 9xEW JSNU AJIUS [BISPS-UOU oY ],

(8)$T€°00T

MITAY Anuy y3noay ] -ssed 10 Aouady SUIpIemy [BI3Pa]

STE007

‘pasn
3q j0u Isnw FunoeNUOD JO SPOYIoU
1500 uoRONNSUOd Jo a8ejuadiad pue

1509 Jo 93eusored e snjd 3500 2y,

"pasn aq jou jsnwr SurnoeIUOD JO SPOYIOW
1802 UOIdNYSUOD JO a8eIus019d pue 1500 Jo a3ejusoied e snid 1509 oy,

(P)YTE 00T

‘sardrourid
1500 [e19pa] 3y} Y)m A[dwos jey) sajdiourid 1500 UMO S)1 90UDISJAI




"paAasal SIYBL [V *dTT ulspoon 29 uewdlys €707 o 8'LT9BET

IWNI

"Pa199301d Ajdrenbape

ST 1S9J9)UT ST Je1[} SOUIWLIAIP

1 J1 sjuswanmbar Suipuoq s preog
oy 3doooe Aewr Aiud y3norypssed
10 AouoFe Furpreme [eIdpag

oy} “proysaiyy uonisinboe payrdurs
o1 Surpasoxa spenuodqns

JO $10v1U09 JuatdAoIdwI

AJ119%] 10 UOT}ONIISUOD 10,

:SMO[[O] S& 9q ISNUWI SHUSWIMDII WU 3y}

‘opew Usaq JOU SBY UOTJBUTULIAIOP B yons J] "paodjoid Apaenbape st jsarotul
[2I9pa,] Y} 1eY} UOTIRUIULIAP B apew sey Anuo ydnoxpssed 1o Aouade
Surpieme [219pa] oy} ey} papraoid A1us [eIopa,{-uou 3y} Jo sjudwaInbax
pue Karjod Surpuoq ays 1dasoe Aewr Ajuo ySnoyy-ssed 10 Aoudge
Suipieme [eI9pa,] oY) ‘poysaIy], uonismboy payrdurg ayy urpasdxa
$10BIIU0OQNS 10 S}OBIUO0D JUdtwdA0Idwl AJII98]) JO UOTIONIISUOD JO]

92¢'00C

sjusurdamnbay uipuog

97¢£°007

yred sy} Jo spIepuels oyl Ynm
A1duroo swaisAs Juawarnooid sy
ey} souIuLIlap AInus ysnoryssed
10 AoudGe uipreme [RIaP]

Y} JI M31AI Judwamoo1d-oxd
woiJ jdwaxs st pieod Yy,

"MITAST
I0J S[qe[IeA® WISAS §)1 9ARY pue sjuswainba asoy) Yum souerjdurod

ur 3uraq se spaepue;s Io ‘suone[ngdar ‘sampasoid ‘sarorjod oryroads

)10 Jsn AJTJUO [eI9PI,J-UOU Y[, ‘SpIepur)s 959y M Suik[duwos st it jey)
ANus TRIOPS J-UOU Oy} WOIJ SIOUBINSSE UIPLIM U0 AJo1 Aewr Aouade Surpreme
[e10po, oy ‘inpao0oid uoneoyIIeo-J[3S B I9PU[) "WIAISAS oY) AoAIns

01 Y311 s, AouaGe FJuipreme [BISPI,] S JIWI| JOU SN UOT)BILIIIO0-J[9S

yong ‘waisAs juowoinooid s31 AJ1190-Jjos Aew Amjus [2I9paJ-uou 3y, (7)
‘s1seq Je[n3aI v UO papleme aie spoenuod Aued piry) pue ‘Furpuny refjop-y3iy
SNONURUOD ST 9I8Y} AIYM INODO0 JSTUW SMIIAI 959U} ‘A[[RISUID) "PAIILI0 8q
0} WI9)SAS §J1 JOJ ISPIO UL SPIEPUR)S IS} SI90WL WIAJSAS )T IYIYM SUTULISIP
0} Anue y3noiyy-ssed 10 Aouode Suipreme [eI19p9,] Y} AQ PIMIIARI 3q
w)sAs Juawainooid syt jerp isanbox Aewr Anus [eiapa-uou Yy, (1) “Hed sy
Jo spiepuels oy im Ajdurod sureysAs juomroinood si1 ey SSUTULIRop AJud
y3noxy-ssed 10 Aouade Surpreme [eIapa,] Y} J1 UONOIS Sy} Jo (q) ydeidered
Ul M31A91 JuowaInoosd-a1d ay) woiy 3dwaxa s1 AMus [eI9PI,{-UoU 3],

(9)sT€°00T

"pioysaxy [, uonismboy porjrjdwig ay) uey; 210w AQ JUNOWE J9LIUOD Y}
SOSBAIOUI IO J0BnU0d © Jo 3doos o) sadueyd uoneoipow 1oenuod pasodord
v () 1o “quamainooid piq pafess e 19pun 19ppiq mol jusiedde oy ueyy 1oy)0




"PaAISsal SIYBU [V "dTT WHpooD 7 uewdiys €707 o §'LII8ET

ICNI

"$]191U09 S)I UI SUOISIA0Id Joe1U0d
[eIopa] oY) 9pnJoul ISNW pIeog Y],

"SpIe/AY ISP, Iopu[) S)9enu0)) Anuyg
[eI9P3,J-UON I0J SUOISIAOL] J9RIUO)) -(()7 Med 03 J] X1puaddy ur paqLiosap
suoisiaoxd s[qeorjdde oy ureiuoos jsnu $)9LIUOI S, ATJUS [BISPS,]-UOU Y,

LTE00T

SUOISIA01J }IB1IU0))

LTE00T

‘Sjuawelinbal 3uIpuoq s, pieoqg o)
1dadoe jou seop Anuo yInoryssed
10 Aouade Juipieme ) JI

so11d j0enU00 3y JO 24,00 I0] puoq
yuawiAed e axnbar jsnw peog oy,

"JORIIUOD JY} UT PIPIACIA JI10M 31} JO UOIINOIXS S} UI [BLISJeW

pue 1oqe] SuiA[ddns suosiad [[e Jo me] Aq pasmbai se juswAed amsse

01 JOBIJUOD B )IM UOTIO3UUOD Ul PIAINIDXS JUO ST  puoq juowked,, v -oouid
1011009 3y} JO Judd13d () | 10] 1039B1UO0I 31} Jo Wed oy uo puoq JuswAed v

(9)92€°00T

"SjusuIaNnbal FuIpuoq s, pIeoq ay)
1da90e j0u saop Amus ySnoxgssed 1o
Kousgde Surpreme oy} J1 9011d 10B1UOD

a1 JO 200 JI0J puoq soueuLioyrod

© a1mbax jsnw pieog oy,

"JORIU0D

gons 19pun SUOLBSI[qO S, JOIIRIUOD A} [[€ JO JUSWLI[N] INDIS 0] JOBNUOD
B YJLM UOIOSUUOD Ul PIINIIXA 9UO SI  puoq doueuriofiad,, v "aoud 10enuod
oy} Jo Juadiad (0 10 1039eNUOS 3y} JO Jred oY) uo puoq dueunioyiad v

(@)92€°002

"SJudWIdIMbal FuIpuoq

s.pIeog a1)) 3doooe jou sa0p A1jud
y3noxypssed 1o AousFe Fuipieme ay)
Jr9oud piq a3 Jo 9,6 Jo 99juRIEnS
p1q & axmbai jsnuwr preog oy,

"Pa1J10ads SUIN) 9U) UIY)IM PaIINbaI 9q ABWI SE SJUSINOOP [ENJORIUOD

gons 9)nosxa ‘piq ay1 Jo ajqeldasoe uodn ‘[[im Ioppiq 2y eyl aoULINSSE

se pIq & Juruedwooo® JUSWINYSUI 9]qeT)0Fau IOYI0 IO “YodYD PAIJILId)

‘puoq pIq € se yons JUSWHIUUIOD UL € JO JSISU0D SN 99jueiend piq,, Sy,
"soud piq oy3 Jo Jussiad 9y 0} JusTeAInbs I8ppIq Yoes woly 9vjuerens piq v

()97€°002




CURRENT POLICY

3320
Business/Non-Instructional Operations
Purchasing Procedures
Section 1 - Intent

The New Hartford Board of Education recognizes its obligation to deal fairly in its purchasing
practices. The Board of Education and its employees will not knowingly extend favoritism to any
vendor. Each order shall be placed on the basis of quality, price and delivery. Past service of a
favorable nature shall be a factor when other considerations are equal. Inadequate or poor past
service shall also be a factor. Competitive bidding shall be practiced wherever feasible and to
the advantage of the New Hartford school system.

Section 2 - Vendor Relations

No member or employee of the Board shall accept either directly or indirectly, any gifts from any
person, firm or corporation doing, or desiring to do business with the New Hartford school
system.

Section 3 - Purchasing Procedure
a. Definitions for this policy

1. Quotation: A notice, either orally or in writing whereby a vendor informs the
purchaser of the conditions and price under which he will furnish supplies, materials,
equipment or services to the purchaser.

2. Bid: A notice, in writing in a sealed envelope, delivered to the buyer by a
specified date. To be opened in public at a specified date and time by the purchaser if
a public opening is feasible and practical to the purchaser. The bid is the method by
which the vendor informs the purchaser of the conditions and price under which he
will furnish supplies, materials, equipment or services to the purchaser in response to
a set of specifications set forth by the purchaser. The Board of Education reserves the
right to reject any or all bids, and reserves the right to waive the bidding procedure.
The Board of Education shall award all other bids upon receiving recommendations
and bid results from the Superintendent.

b. Purchases

1. Purchases for less than $1000 may be solicited by oral or written quotations and
bids will not be required unless it will be advantageous to the purchaser. All
purchases when possible, feasible and to the advantage of the New Hartford school
system will be based on at least three competitive quotations or prices.



CURRENT POLICY

2. Purchases for $1000 - $10,000 shall be solicited by written quotation if the nature
of the commodity or service permits effective competitive pricing, and if possible,
feasible and to the advantage of the New Hartford school system. The Superintendent
of Schools may award bids and/or quotes up to $10,000.00

3. Purchases for over $10,000.00 shall be put out to bid if feasible and to the
advantage of the New Hartford school system. Bids shall be advertised appropriately.
When purchases are advantageous to be bid, the bids shall be submitted in sealed
envelopes and shall be opened at a specific time. The New Hartford school system
reserves the right to reject any or all bids and reserves the right to waive any
informalities in any bid.

¢. Emergency Situations

In an emergency situation, the procedures of bl, 2, and 3 may be eliminated. The
decision as to whether a given situation is an emergency situation shall be made by the
Superintendent of the New Hartford school system. The Board Chair shall be notified.

Section 4 - Restrictions

All shipments that are received at a New Hartford educational facility must have either a
board or individual purchase order signed with the appropriate approvals. No material
received will be distributed without an approved purchase order.

An individual purchase order is a document signed by the individual who is assuming the
full responsibility for the order, including payment of all invoices resulting from that
order.

The New Hartford Board of Education will assume financial responsibility only for

maierial ordered on an approved board purchase order,
This notice shall be provided to all vendors.
General

1. Board of Education delegates the responsibility for purchasing to the Superintendent
of Schools or his/her designee in conformance with this policy and the laws and
regulations of the State of Connecticut and the State Education Department.

2. Administrative regulations governing purchase order processing procedures will be
utilized.

3. The Board of Education recognizes its responsibilities to develop a list of capable
vendors. The Superintendent will take affirmative action to make sure multiple
"responsible bids" are received in each required situation.

4. The Superintendent of Schools will explore opportunities for entering consortia to
purchase products and services at a lower rate.



CURRENT POLICY

5. The Superintendent of Schools, on behalf of the Board of Education, will notify all
bidders of award status, when appropriate.

(cf. 3323 Soliciting, Prices/Bidding Requirements)

Policy adopted: December S, 2006






SHIPMAN

Series 4000
Personnel

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE

mam TO CLIENT. Among other dmnges, eﬁecme '0cmber 1, 2025 emp!oyees
: ¢ u

polwy kas been dmlaped for inqplementaaon on and qﬁ'er Octabéf 1, 2025. 1 |

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to apprise employees of their rights and establish
guidelines for leaves taken by employees of the [ ] Board of Education (the
“Board”), under the federal Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 (“Federal FMLA”)
and/or the Connecticut Family and Medical Leave Act (“CT FMLA”) and applicable
Connecticut state law. This policy is not intended to, and does not, recite every
provision of applicable law and regulations.

ELIGIBILITY

An employee who has been employed by the Board for at least twelve (12)
months, and who has worked at least 1,250 actual work hours during the twelve (12)
months immediately preceding the start of a leave, is eligible for unpaid leave under the
Federal FMLA. A full-time instructional employee meets the 1,250 hours of service
requirement unless the Board can demonstrate that such employee did not meet the
1,250 hours of service requirement in the 12-month period prior to the start of leave.

An employee working for the Board in a position that does not require a
professional certification under Chapter 166 of the Connecticut General Statutes (i.e., a
“noncertified employee™) is eligible for unpaid leave under the CT FMLA if such
employee has been employed by the Board for at least three (3) months in the twelve
(12) months immediately preceding the start of such leave.

DEFNITIONS

Genetic information: For purposes of this policy, “genetic information” includes an
individual’s family medical history, an individual’s or family member’s genetic tests,
and/or the fact that an individual or an individual’s family member sought or received

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



genetic services or participated in clinical research which includes genetic services.
“Genetic information” includes genetic information of a fetus carried by an individual
or an individual’s family member or an embryo lawfully held by an individual or family
member utilizing assistive reproductive technology.

Instructional employee: For purposes of this policy, an “instructional employee” is
defined as a teacher or other employee of the Board who is employed principally in an
instructional capacity and whose principal function is to teach and instruct students in a
class, a small group, or an individual setting, and includes athletic coaches, driving
instructors, and special education assistants such as signers for the hearing impaired.
The term does not include teacher assistants or aides who do not have as their principal
function actual teaching or instructing, nor auxiliary personnel such as counselors,
psychologists, curriculum specialists, cafeteria workers, maintenance workers, bus
drivers, or other primarily non-instructional employees.

Noncertified employee: For purposes of this policy, “noncertified employee” means
an employee employed by the Board in a position that does not require a professional
certification under Chapter 166 of the Connecticut General Statutes.

REASONS FOR LEAVE
(a) Federal FMLA
Leaves under the Federal FMLA may be taken for the following reasons:

incapacity due to pregnancy, prenatal medical care, or child birth;
to care for the employee’s newborn child;
the placement of a child with the employee by adoption or for foster
care;
to care for the employee’s spouse, child, or parent who has a serious
health condition;
to care for the employee's own serious health condition that renders the
employee unable to perform the functions of the employee’s position;
to care for a covered injured or ill servicemember (see below — Length
of Leave - for further information); or
to address a qualifying exigency arising out of an employee’s spouse,
child, or parent’s military service, including one or more of the
following reasons (note — more detailed information on the following
categories is available from [e.g., the Human Resources office]):

short-notice deployment;

military events and related activities;

childcare and school activities;

financial and legal arrangements;

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



counseling;

rest and recuperation;

post-deployment activities;

parental care leave for military member’s parent who is incapable
of self-care and care is necessitated by the military member’s
covered active duty; and/or

additional activities that arise out of the active duty or call to
active duty status of a covered military member, provided that the
Board and the employee agree that such leave qualifies as an
exigency, and agree to both the timing and the duration of such
leave.

(by CTEMLA
Leaves under the CT FMLA may be taken for the following reasons:

upon the birth of the employee’s newborn child, and to care for the
newborn child;

upon the placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster
care, and to care for the newly placed child;

to care for the employee’s family member, if such family member has a
serious health condition;

because of the employee's own serious health condition, including any
period of incapacity due to pregnancy or for prenatal care, that renders
the employee unable to perform the functions of the employee’s position;
in order to serve as an organ or bone marrow donor;

to care for an injured or ill servicemember who is the employee’s
spouse, parent, child or next of kin (see below — Length of Leave - for
further information); or

to address a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that the spouse,
child, or parent of the employee is on active duty, or has been notified of
an impending call or order to active duty, in the armed forces.

For purposes of determining whether an employee has a qualifying reason for
leave under the CT FMLA, “family member” is defined as a spouse, sibling,
child, grandparent, grandchild or parent, or an individual related to the
employee by blood or affinity whose close association the employee shows to be
the equivalent of those family relationships.

LENGTH OF LEAVE

(a) Basic FMLA Leave Entitlement

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



(1) Leaves under the Federal FMLA: If a leave is requested for a Federal
FMLA-qualifying reason, an employee may take up to a total of twelve (12)
weeks unpaid family or medical leave in the 12-month entitlement period.

(2) Leaves under CT FMLA: If a leave is requested for a CT FMLA-qualifying
reason, an eligible employee may take up to a total of twelve (12) weeks
unpaid family or medical leave in the 12-month entitlement period, except
that the employee may take up to two (2) additional workweeks of leave
during such twelve (12)-month period for a serious health condition resulting
in incapacitation that occurs during pregnancy. These additional two (2)
weeks are only available during pregnancy.

The 12-month entitlement period for family or medical leave is measured on the
basis of [NOTE Z'i:e employer kasthe optmn of selecting one of the foﬂamngfour
methods of calcu th period. If the employerhasmtchosen,thmits
mac!wn would mquire i‘t ?o m ﬂw mostfavomble (for ﬂw emplayee under the

employee who takes leave: (1)
the calendar yeur, (2) any‘ﬁxeﬁ 12-month "leave year" sueh as a fiscal year or a
year starting on the employee's anniversary date; (3) the 12-month period
measured forward from the initial date of an employee's first leave under this
policy; or (4) a "ro!]mg" 12-month period measured backward from the date an
employee uses any FMLA leave. NOTE: To chauge calculation methods, the
employer must plan ahead, giving at least sixty (60) d‘ays notice to all employees, and
malke no reduction in rights for employees using/requesting leave at the time of
transition].

An employe may be entitled to leave under the Federal FMLA and/or CT
FMLA. To the extent an employee is eligible for and qualifies for leave under both
laws, the employee’s Federal FMLA and CT FMLA leave will run concurrently.

(b) Leave to Care for an Injured or Ill Servicemember

In addition to the reasons for leave listed above, an eligible employee may take
up to twenty-six (26) workweeks of Federal FMLA and/or CT FMLA leave during a
12-month period to care for a covered servicemember and/or covered veteran who is
the employee’s spouse, parent, child or next of kin, and who incurred a serious injury
or illness in the line of duty and while on active duty in the Armed Forces or had a
preexisting injury or illness prior to beginning active duty that was aggravated by
service in the line of duty in the Armed Forces.

When combined with any other type of Federal FMLA or CT FMLA-qualifying

leave, total leave time may not exceed twenty-six (26) weeks in a single twelve (12)
month period. Standard leave procedures described below apply to all requests for and

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



designation of leave for this purpose. However, in the case of leave to care for a
servicemember with a serious injury or illness, the 12-month period begins on the day
such leave actually commences.

TYPES OF LEAVE AND CONDITIONS

(a) Full-Time. Intermittent and Reduced Schedule L.eave

Full-time leave excuses the employee from work for a continuous period of
time. Full-time unpaid leave may be taken for any of the reasons permitted by the
Federal FMLA and/or CT FMLA.

Intermittent leave means leave taken due to a single qualifying reason in
separate periods of time rather than for one continuous period of time. Examples of
intermittent leave include: leave taken one day per week over a period of a few months
or leave taken on an occasional/as-needed basis for medical appointments.

Reduced schedule leave is leave that reduces the employee's usual number of
work hours per day for some period of time. For example, an employee may request
half-time work for a number of weeks so the employee can assist in the care of a
seriously ill parent.

Intermittent or reduced schedule Federal FMLA and/or CT FMLA leave may be
taken (a) when medically necessary for an employee’s or covered family member’s
serious health condition, or for a covered servicemember’s serious illness or injury, and
(b) the need for leave can be best accommodated through an intermittent or reduced
schedule leave. In addition, Federal FMLA and/or CT FMLA leave may be taken
intermittently or on a reduced schedule basis (1) due to a qualifying exigency, or (2) to
effectuate the placement of a child for adoption or foster care before the placement of
the child in the home.

If foreseeable intermittent or reduced schedule leave is medically required based
upon planned medical treatment of the employee or a covered family member or a
covered servicemember, including during a period of recovery from an employee’s or
covered family member’s serious health condition or a serious injury or illness of a
covered servicemember, the Board may, in its sole discretion, temporarily transfer the
employee to another job with equivalent pay and benefits that better accommodates the
type of leave requested.

Under the Federal FMLA, special arrangements may be required of an
instructional employee who needs to take intermittent or reduced-schedule leave which
will involve absence for more than twenty (20) percent of the work days in the period
over which the leave will extend (for example, more than five days over a five-week

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



period), if the leave is to care for a covered family member with a serious health
condition, to care for a covered servicemember with a serious injury or illness, or for
the employee’s own serious health condition, which is foreseeable based on planned
medical treatment. In such situations, the Board may require the instructional employee
to transfer temporarily to another job or take leave for a particular duration, not to
exceed the duration of the planned medical treatment.

(b) Both Spouses Working for the Same Employer

If both spouses are eligible employees of the Board and request Federal FMLA
and/or CT FMLA leave for the birth, placement of a child by adoption or for foster
care, or to care for a parent (or family member, for purposes of CT FMLA leave) with
a serious health condition, they only will be entitled to a maximum combined total leave
equal to twelve (12) weeks in the 12-month entitlement period. If either spouse (or
both) uses a portion of the total 12-week entitlement for one of the purposes in the
preceding sentence, each is entitled to the difference between the amount the employee
has taken individually and the 12 weeks for Federal and/or CT FMLA leave for other
qualifying reasons in the 12-month entitlement period.

© Leave Taken by Instructional Employees Near the End
of an Academic Term

If Federal FMLA leave taken by an instructional employee for any reason
begins more than five (5) weeks before the end of an academic term, the Board may
require that instructional employee to continue the leave until the end of the term if the
leave will last at least three (3) weeks and the instructional employee would return to
work during the three-week period before the end of the term.

If the instructional employee begins Federal FMLA leave during the five-week
period preceding the end of an academic term for a reason other than the instructional
employee's own serious health condition, the Board may require the instructional
employee to continue taking leave until the end of the term if the leave will last more
than two (2) weeks and the instructional employee would return to work during the
two-week period before the end of the term.

If the instructional employee begins Federal FMLA leave during the three-week
period preceding the end of an academic term for a reason other than the instructional
employee's own serious health condition, the Board may require the instructional
employee to continue taking leave until the end of the term if the leave will last more
than five (5) working days.

[OPTIONAL SECTION- if employer offers temporary light duty:

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



REQUESTS FOR LEAVE

(a) Foreseeable I .eave

An employee must notify the [FMLA A _ ]
need for a family or medical leave at least thlrty (30) days before the leave is to begin if
the need for the leave is foreseeable based on the expected birth of the employee’s
child, placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care, planned
medical treatment for the employee’s or a covered family member’s serious health
condition, or the planned medical treatment for a serious injury or illness of a covered
servicemember. If 30 days-notice is not practicable, then the employee must provide
notice as soon as practicable under the circumstances, usually the same day or the next
business day after the employee becomes aware of the need for Federal FMLA and/or

CT FMLA leave.

(b) Unforeseeable Leave

When the employee’s need for leave is not forese€eable, an employee must
provide notice as practicable under the circumstances.

SCHEDULING PLANNED MEDICAL TREATMENT

When planning medical treatment for foresggable feggral FML& gggl/or CT
FMLA leave, an employee must consult with the [KI

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



Resources Department] and make a reasonable effort to schedule the treatment so as
not to disrupt unduly the Board’s operations, subject to the approval of the health care
provider. Similarly, if an employee needs leave intermittently or on a reduced leave
schedule for planned medical treatment, the employee must make a reasonable effort to
schedule the treatment so as not to dlsrupt unduly the Board’s operations. Ordmanly,
the employee should consult with the [FMLA Administrator/Human Resources
Department] prior to scheduling the treatment in order to work out a treatment
schedule that best suits the needs of the Board and the employee. The Board and the
employee shall attempt to work out a schedule for leave that meets the employee’s
needs without unduly disrupting the Board’s operations, subject to the approval of the
health care provider as to any modification of the treatment schedule.

REQUIRED CERTIFICATIONS/DOCUMENTATION

For leaves taken for any Federal FMLA or CT FMLA-qualifying reason, an
employee must submit completed certification form(s) supporting the need for leave.
The appropriate form(s) will be provided to the employee. The employee must submit
a complete and sufficient certification form(s) as required within fifteen (15) calendar
days of receiving the request for the completed certification. If it is not practicable for
the employee to provide the completed form by the due date despite the employee’s
diligent, good faith efforts, the employee must inform the [FMLA
Administrator/Human Resources Department] of the reason(s) for delay and what
efforts the employee undertook to obtain the required certification. Federal FMLA-
and/or CT FMLA-protected leave may be delayed or denied, in accordance with
applicable law, if the employee does not provide a complete and sufficient certification
as required. Depending on the reason for leave, an employee may be required to
submit medical certification from the employee’s health care provider, medical
certification the employee’s family member’s health care provider, and/or other
documentation (e.g., to establish a family relationship, military active duty orders,
etc.). In certain circumstances and under certain conditions, employees may also be
required to obtain second or third medical opinions and/or recertifications, in
accordance with applicable law.

If an employee takes leave for the employee’s own serious health condition
(except on an intermittent or reduced-schedule basis), prior to returning to work the
employee must provide a medical fitness-for-duty certification that the employee is able
to resume work and the health condition that created the need for the leave no longer
renders the employee unable to perform the essential functions of the job. This
certification must be submitted to the [FMLA Administrator/Human Resources
Department]. If the employee is unable to perform one or more of the essential
functions of the employee’s position, the Board will determine whether the employee is
eligible for additional Federal FMLA and/or CT FMLA leave (if the eligible for such

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



leave and such leave has not been exhausted) or whether an accommodation is
appropriate, in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

In connection with the Board’s request for medical information, employees must
be aware that the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (“GINA™)
prohibits employers and other entities covered by Title II of GINA from requesting or
requiring genetic information of an individual or family member of the individual,
except as specifically allowed by this law. To comply with this law, the Board requests
that employees not provide any genetic information when responding to a request for
medical information.

[NOTE: The medical certification form should include the above language related to

USE OF PAID LEAVE

Paid leave, which has been accrued in accordance with applicable law, the
relevant collective bargaining agreement (if any), and/or Board policy (“PTO”) will be
substituted for any unpaid portions of family or medical leave taken for any reason that
is also a qualifying reason for using such accrued paid leave. In such instance, the
employee’s accrued paid leave and Federal FMLA and/or CT FMLA-qualifying leave
will run concurrently. The employee must satisfy any procedural requirements
applicable to the use of paid leave, but only in connection with the receipt of such
payment. An employee who is approved for CT FMLA leave may retain up to two
weeks of their accrued paid time off that would otherwise be required to run
concurrently with CT FMLA leave.

Where a noncertified employee's accrued paid leave is not substituted for the
entire period of unpaid leave for a qualifying reason under the CT FMLA and/or
Connecticut law regarding leave for victims of family violence and sexual assault, the
employee may apply for and be provided with compensation through the Paid Family
and Medical Leave Insurance Program (“CT Paid Leave”) for all or part of any unpaid
leave, provided the employee qualifies for payments under the program. Noncertified
employees may apply to the Connecticut Paid Medical and Family Leave Insurance
Authority (“Authority’) for partial income replacement benefits when they need leave
for (1) any of the reasons that qualify for CT FMLA; and/or (2) if an employee is a
victim of family violence or sexual assault, to seek medical care or psychological or
other counseling for physical or psychological injury or disability for the victim; to
obtain services from a victim services organization on behalf of the victim; to relocate
due to such family violence or sexual assault; or to participate in any civil or criminal
proceeding related to or resulting from such family violence or sexual assault. Eligible
employees shall apply directly to the Authority, which is responsible for determining an
employee’s eligibility for CT Paid Leave benefits and the amount of such benefit. The

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



Board will provide the Authority with all requested information regarding an
employee’s application for CT Paid Leave, in accordance with applicable law.

[OPTI@NAL- The Board shall require employees to use applicable PTO

ently with their CT FMLA leave, subject to their right to retain up to two
mlw 0f accrued PTO. If, after exhausting other applicable PTO, an emptoyefe daes
not wish to retain two weeks of accrued PTO while on approved CT FMLA leave, the
Board shall permit the employee to receive these accrued PTO benefits concunvmly
with their CT Paid Leave b@faqﬁs if any, provided the total compensation of such
covered employee during such period of leave shall not exceed such covered
employee's regular rate of compensation.]

In addition, in cases involving absences due to a Workers’ Compensation injury
that also qualifies as an FMLA serious health condition, and if the employee (and the
employee’s collective bargaining agent, if applicable) and the Board agree to do so, the
Board will apply the employee’s available accrued paid leave in increments as a
supplement to the Workers” Compensation weekly benefit in an appropriate amount so
that the employee can maintain the employee’s regular weekly income level.

MEDICAL INSURANCE AND OTHER BENEFITS

During family or medical leaves approved in accordance with the Federal
FMLA, the Board will continue to pay its portion of medical insurance premiums for
the period of unpaid Federal FMLA. The employee must continue to pay the
employee’s share of the premium, and failure to do so may result in loss of coverage.
If the employee does not return to work after expiration of the leave, the employee will
be required to reimburse the Board for payment of medical insurance premiums during
the family or medical leave, unless the employee does not return because of a serious
health condition or circumstances beyond the employee's control.

During a Federal FMLA and/or CT FMLA leave, an employee shall not accrue
[list benefits, such as seniority, pension benefits, or sick or vacation leave], unless
otherwise required by any applicable collective bargaining agreement or Board policy.
However, unused employment benefits accrued by the employee up to the day on which
the leave begins will not be lost upon return to work. Leave taken under this policy
does not constitute an absence under the Board's attendance policy, if any.

REINSTATEMENT
Except for circumstances unrelated to the taking of a family or medical leave
pursuant to this policy, and unless an exception applies, an employee who returns to

work following the expiration of a family or medical leave is entitled to return to the

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.

10



job such employee held prior to the leave or to an equivalent position with equivalent
pay and benefits.

COMPLAINTS

The Federal FMLA and CT FMLA prohibit employers from interfering with,
restraining, or denying any rights provided by the respective laws. The Federal FMLA
and CT FMLA also prohibit employers from terminating or discriminating against any
individual for opposing any unlawful practice or being involved in any proceeding
related to the Federal FMLA or CT FMLA, respectively. The CT FMLA also
prohibits employers from interfering with, restraining, or denying any rights provided
by CT Paid Leave and/or terminating or discriminating against an employee for
applying for CT Paid Leave benefits.

An employee alleging a violation of the Federal FMLA may file a complaint
with the U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division. Such complaint should
be filed within a reasonable time of when the employee discovers that the employee’s
Federal FMLA rights have been violated. In no event may a complaint be filed more
than two (2) years after the action which is alleged to be a violation of the Federal
FMLA occurred, or three years in the case of a willful violation. An employee may
also be able to bring a private civil action for violations.

An employee alleging a violation of the CT FMLA may file a complaint with
the Connecticut Department of Labor within one hundred eighty (180) calendar days of
the employer action that prompted the complaint, unless good cause exists for the late
filing. Upon receipt of any such complaint, the Connecticut Department of Labor
Commissioner, or the Commissioner's designee, shall conduct an investigation and
make a finding regarding jurisdiction and whether a violation of the CT FMLA has
occurred. An employee alleging a violation of the CT FMLA may also bring a civil
action in a court of competent jurisdiction against the employer within one hundred
eighty (180) calendar days of the employer action alleged to be in violation of the CT
FMLA. Such action may be brought by an employee without first filing an
administrative complaint.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Questions regarding family or medical leave may be directed to the
Superintendent or designee or [FMLA Administrator/Human Resources
Department]. Federal FMLA and CT FMLA do not affect any federal or state law
prohibiting discrimination or supersede any state or local law or collective bargaining
agreement that provides greater family or medical leave rights.

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.

11



Legal References:

Connecticut:
Conn. Gen. Stat. § 31-51kk et seq.
Conn. Gen. Stat. § 31-49e et seq.
Regs. Conn. State Agencies 31-51qq, et seq.
Public Act 25-174, “An Act Authorizing and Adjusting Bonds of the State and
Concerning Grant Programs, State Grant Commitments for School Building
Projects, Revisions to the School Building Projects Statutes and Various
Provisions Revising and Implementing the Budget for the Biennium Ending June
30, 2027~

Federal:

Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, 29 U.S.C. Section 2601 et seq., as
amended

29 CFR Part 825.100 et seq.

Title IT of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, 42
USC 2000ff et seq.

29 CFR 1635.1 et seq.

ADOPTED:

REVISED:

9/17/2025

© 2025 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.

12



CURRENT POLICY

4152.6

4252.6
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified
Personal Leaves
Family and Medical Leave Act

The Board will provide leave to eligible employees consistent with the Family and Medical
Leave Act of 1993 (FMLA) as amended and the Family Medical Leave Act as part of the
National Defense Authorization Acts of 2008 and for Fiscal Year 2010 (which expanded certain
leave to military families and veterans for specific circumstances). Eligible employees
(employment for at least one-year and at least 1,250 hours actually worked in the twelve month
period immediately preceding the commencement of the leave) are entitled to up to 12 work
weeks of unpaid family and medical leave in any 12-month period. The District will continue to
pay the district's share of the employee's health benefits during the leave. In addition, the
District will restore the employee to the same or an equivalent position with equivalent benefits,
pay and other conditions of employment after the termination of the leave in accordance with
Board policy and collective bargaining agreements.

Eligible employees are entitled to take unpaid leave for a covered family member's service in the
Armed Forces, for any one or for a combination of the following reasons:

A "qualifying exigency" as defined by Department of Labor regulations arising out of a
covered family member's covered active duty or call to covered active duty in the Armed
Forces including deployment to a foreign country;

To care for a covered family member who has incurred an injury or illness in the line of
duty while on covered active duty in the Armed Forces provided that such duty or illness
may render the family member medically unfit to perform duties of the member's office,
grade, rank or rating;

To care for a covered family member who is a veteran suffering a service related illness
or injury that was incurred or aggravated while on active duty, within five years after a
veteran leaves service; and/or

To care for a parent of a military member called to active duty provided the military
member is the spouse (including same-sex marriages), parent or child of the employee.

When leave is due to a "qualifying exigency" of a service member, an eligible employee may
take up to 12 work weeks of leave during any 12 month period. When such leave is to care for
an injured or ill service member, an eligible employee may take up to 26 work weeks of leave
during a single 12 month period to care for the service member. Leave to care for an injured or



CURRENT POLICY

ill service member, when combined with other FMLA-qualifying leave, may not exceed 26
weeks in a single 12 month period.

Employees will not be deprived of any employment benefits accrued before taking FMLA leave.

The District will maintain health insurance benefits at the same basis as is provided to other
similarly situated employees. Conversely, employees on FMLA leave are not entitled to accrue
any seniority or benefits during the leave unless determined otherwise due to a collective
bargaining agreement. When an employee returns from FMLA leave, benefits will be resumed
in the same manner as provided prior to taking the leave, subject to any changes in benefit levels
that may have occurred during the FMLA leave period and which affect the entire work force.
Leave available for eligible employees under FMLA is not intended to supplement leave
otherwise provided to such employees. The District may require the eligible employee substitute
any accrued vacation or sick leave for any part of the twelve week period that may be taken for
the serious health condition of a spouse, child or parent, or for the employee's own serious health
condition.

In complying with the FMLA, the District will adhere to the requirements of the Americans with
Disabilities Act as well as other applicable federal and state laws.

The Board, in compliance with state statute, shall provide to its employees who are a party to a
civil union with the same family and medical leave benefits under the federal Family Medical
Leave Act (FMLA) as are provided to employees who are party to a marriage. In addition, the
Board shall allow its employees leave time under this policy to serve as organ or bone marrow
donors.

The District, in compliance with FMLA's regulations, will post and keep posted on its premises,
in conspicuous places where employees are employed, a notice explaining the provisions of the
FMLA and providing information concerning the procedures for filing complaints of violations
of the Act. Electronic posting may be utilized.

(cf. 4118.14 - Disabilities)

(cf. 4151.2 - Family Illness)

(cf. 4152.3 - Matemity; Adoptive; Child Care)
Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes

P.L. 103-3 and 29 CFR Part 825 - The Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993,
as amended by H.R. 4986, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal
Year 2008, Section 585. 29 U.S.C. 2601 et seq. and the National Defense
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2010, Public Law 111-84, section 565, Title
V.

Final Rule - published in Federal Register, Vol. 60, Nov. 4, Friday, January 6,
1995, as amended on February 3, 1995, March 30, 1995, and on November 17,
2008. Rules and Regulations (29 CFR Part 825).



CURRENT POLICY

Final Rule - published in Federal Register, Vol. 78, Wed. February 6, 2013.
46b-3800 Applicability of statutes to civil unions and parties to a civil union.

PA 07-245 An Act Conceming Family and Medical Leave for Municipal
Employees.

United States v. Windsor, U.S. 133 S. Ct. 2675 (2013)
Policy adopted: October 6, 2009
Policy revised: December 7, 2010
Policy revised: October 7, 2014
NEW HARTFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

New Hartford, Connecticut
4152.6

4252.6
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified
Personal Leaves
Family and Medical Leave Act

The following administrative regulations apply only to the Family and Medical Leave Act
(FMLA).

Eligibility

An employee who has worked for the District for at least 12 months is eligible for 12 work
weeks of FMLA leave during a 12-month period provided the employee worked at least 1,250
hours in the 12 months preceding the beginning of the leave. The 12 months of employment
need not be consecutive months. Hours worked includes all hours, including overtime, an
employee works but does not include paid leave time such as vacations, sick or personal leave,
holidays etc. Full time professional instructional employees who are exempt from the wage and
hour law may be presumed to have worked the minimum hour requirement. Pursuant to
USERRA, an employee returning from fulfilling his/her National Guard or Reserve military
obligation shall be credited with the hours of service that would have been performed but for the
period of military service in determining whether he/she worked the 1,250 hours of service in the
District. ( 825.110)

Serious Health Condition



CURRENT POLICY

A "serious health condition" that would entitle an employee to FMLA leave is one involving
continuing treatment by a health care provider that results in a period of incapacity of more than
three consecutive calendar days and involves either treatment two or more times by a health care
provider or treatment by a health care provider on at least one occasion followed by a regimen of
continuing treatment under the supervision of the health care provider.

Over the counter medication, bed rest, taking of fluids, exercise and other activities that can be
initiated without a visit to a health care provider do not constitute continuing treatment.

Chronic conditions such as asthma and diabetes are considered a serious health condition even if
individual episodes of incapacity do not last more than three days. Furthermore, conditions need
not be chronic or long term when the condition is one which is not ordinarily incapacitating but
for which multiple treatments are given because the condition would likely result in a period of
incapacity of more than three calendar days in the absence of medical intervention. Regarding
long-term chronic conditions, the condition need not be incurable. The condition may involve a

permanent or long-term incapacity and be one for which treatment may not be effective. (29
C.FR. 825.114))

Health Care Provider

The definition of "health care provider" includes any health care provider recognized by the
employer or accepted by the group health plan of the employer. It also includes clinical social
workers. (29 C.F.R. 825.118))

Types of Leave
An eligible employee may take FMLA leave for: ( 825.200)
the birth and first-year care of a child; ( 825.120)
the adoption or foster placement of a child; ( 825.121)
the serious illness of an employee's spouse, parent or child; ( 825.113, 825.122)

the employee's own serious health condition that keeps the employee from performing
the essential functions of his/her job; ( 825.113, 825.123)

to care for an eligible member* of the Armed Forces who is undergoing medical
treatment, recuperation, or therapy, or is otherwise on the temporary disability list for a
serious injury or illness; ( 825.122, 825.123) and

a qualifying exigency as defined by Department of Labor regulations of a spouse, child,
or parent of the employee who is on covered active duty in the Armed Forces or has been
notified of an impending call or order to active duty in the Armed Forces including
deployment to a foreign country or to international waters; and

a veteran suffering a service related illness or injury that was incurred or aggravated
while on active duty within five years after a veteran leaves service.



CURRENT POLICY

An employee may elect, or the District may require, an employee to use accrued paid vacation,
personal or family leave for purposes of a family leave. An employee may elect, or the District
may require, an employee to use accrued vacation, personal or medical/sick leave for purposes of
a medical leave. An employee cannot compel the District to permit the employee to use accrued
medical/sick leave in any situation which the leave could not normally be used.

All FMLA absences for the same qualifying reason are considered a single leave and the
employee maintains eligibility as to that reason for leave throughout the applicable 12-month
period.

*spouse, son, daughter, parent or next of kin

An eligible employee for FMLA leave must receive at the time of their eligibility notice a written
notice of "Rights and Responsibilities" detailing their specific expectations and obligations and
explaining the consequences of their failure to meet these obligations. This notice shall include
any requirement to provide medical certification, the right to substitute paid leave, payment for
benefits and job restoration rights upon expiration of the leave.

Spouses Employed by the School District

If spouses eligible for leave are employed by this school district, their combined amount of leave
for birth, adoption, foster care placement and parental illness may be limited to 12 weeks. An
employee may not take FMLA leave to care for a parent-in-law.

Unforeseeable, Continuous, Intermittent and Reduced Leave
Unforeseeable leave involves situations such as emergency medical treatment or premature birth.
Continuous leave is taken for a set number of days or weeks.

Intermittent leave is leave taken in separate blocks of time due to a single illness or injury rather
than one continuous period of time.

Reduced leave is a leave schedule that reduces employee's usual number of hours per work week,
or hours per work day.

Intermittent or reduced leave is available only for the employee's own serious health condition or
to care for a seriously ill spouse, child or parent. Such leave may not be used for the birth or
adoption/placement of a child or to care for a newborn or recently adopted child. In the case of
foreseeable intermittent or reduced leave, the employee must schedule the leave to minimize
disruption to the district's operation.

The employee who wishes to use intermittent or reduced leave shall, whenever possible, give
prior notification to the District. Although the District and employee may agree to an
intermittent or reduced leave plan, the employee who uses family leave is not automatically
entitled to use such leave on an intermittent basis or on a reduced leave schedule. The district
may provide such leave for medical leave but the district may transfer the employee to a position
which is equivalent, but more suitable for intermittent periods of leave provided said leave



CURRENT POLICY

amounts to more than twenty (20) percent of the total number of working days in the period
during which the leave would extend. The employee must furnish the District with the expected
dates of the planned medical treatment and the duration of the treatment. The Superintendent
must authorize such leave in writing.

Employee Entitlement to Service Member FMLA

The federal FMLA entitles eligible employees to take leave for a covered family member's
service in the Armed Forces. Except as listed in this section, an employee's rights and
obligations to service member FMLA leave are governed by existing FMLA policy and
regulations.

Service member FMLA provides eligible employees unpaid leave for a covered family member's
service in the Armed Forces, for any one or for a combination of the following reasons:

A "qualifying exigency" arising out of a covered family member's active duty or call to
covered active duty in the Armed Forces including deployment to a foreign country;

To care for a covered family member who has incurred a serious injury or illness in the
line of duty while on covered active duty in the Armed Forces including a member of the
National Guard or Reserves, provided that such duty or illness may render the family
member medically unfit to perform duties of the member's office, grade, rank or rating;
and/or

To care for a veteran suffering a service related illness or injury, as long as the veteran
was a member of the Armed Forces, National Guard, or Reserves within five years of
requiring care.

When leave is due to a "qualifying exigency" of a service member, an eligible employee may
take up to 12 work weeks of leave during any 12 month period. Eligible employees can take
more than one period of leave if the leave is to care for different covered service members or to
care for the same service member with a subsequent serious injury or illness, except that no more
than 26 work weeks of leave may be taken within any single 12-month period.

Leave that qualifies both as leave to care for a covered service member and leave taken to care
for a family member with a serious health condition during the "single 12-month period" cannot
be designated and counted as both leave to care for a covered service member and leave to care
for a family member with a serious health condition.

Employees are not obligated to provide notice to the District when they first become aware of a
covered family member's active duty or call to active duty status. An employee's obligation to
provide notice of leave due to a qualifying exigency is triggered when the employee first seeks to
take such leave. Where this leave is foreseeable, eligible employees must provide notice to the
District that is "reasonable and practicable."

In compliance with the final FMLA rule, 825.310, separate certification requirements shall be
utilized for military caregiver leave. The District shall use the DOL WH-385 form in obtaining
medical certifications of Military Caregiver Leave.



CURRENT POLICY

When such leave is to care for an injured or ill service member, an eligible employee may take
up to 26 work weeks of leave during a single 12-month period to care for the service member.
Leave to care for an injured or ill service member, when combined with other FMLA-qualifying
leave, may not exceed 26 weeks in a single 12-month period.

Service member FMLA runs concurrent with any other leave entitlements provided under
federal, state or local law.

Definitions

Covered Service Member: A member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the
National Guard or Reserves, who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is
otherwise in outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability retired list, for a serious
injury or illness; or a veteran who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy for a
serious injury or illness and who was a member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the
National Guard or Reserves, at any time during the period five (5) years preceding the date on
which the veteran undergoes that medical treatment, recuperation or therapy.

Covered Active Duty: In the case of a member of a regular component of the Armed Forces,
duty during deployment of the member of the Armed Forces to a foreign country; and in the case
of a reserve component of the Armed Forces, duty during the deployment of the member with
the Armed forces to a foreign country under a call or order to active duty under a provision of
law referred to in 10 U.S.C. 101(a)(13)(B).

Next of Kin: The nearest blood relative of an individual. (In this order: brother, sister,
grandparents, aunts, uncles, first cousins) Excluded are the covered service member's spouse,
parent, son or daughter, as they already are entitled to leave for this purpose. A covered service
member may designate, in writing, another blood relative as his or her nearest blood relative for
purposes of military caregiver FMLA leave. When no such designation is made, and there are
multiple family members with the same level of relationship to the covered service member, all
such family members shall be considered the covered service member's next of kin and may take
FMLA leave to care for the covered service member either consecutively or simultaneously.
When a designation has been made, the designated individual shall be deemed to be the covered
service member's only next of kin.

Outpatient Status: With respect to a covered service member, this means the status of a
member of the Armed Forces assigned to:

(a) a military medical treatment facility as an outpatient; or

(b) a unit established for the purpose of providing command and control of members of
the Armed Forces receiving medical care as outpatients.

Qualifying Exigency The U.S. Department of Labor's definition of this term includes the
following eight (8) situations: (1) short-notice deployment, (2) military events and related
activities, (3) childcare and school activities, (4) financial and legal arrangements, (5)
counseling, (6) rest and recuperation, (7) post deployment activities, and (8) additional activities



CURRENT POLICY

to address other events which arise out of the covered military member's active duty or call to
active duty status, provided the employer and employee agree that such leave shall qualify as an
exigency and agree to both the timing and duration of such leave. (See form WH-384)

"Single 12-Month Period" The U. S. Department of Labor has determined that for purposes of
military caretaker leave is a period that commences on the date an employee first takes leave to
care for a covered service member with a serious injury or illness.

Serious Injury or Illness: In the case of a member of the Armed Services, including a member
of the National Guard or Reserves, means an injury or illness incurred by the member in the line
of duty on active duty in the Armed Forces or existed before the beginning of the member's
active duty and was aggravated by service in line of duty on active duty in the Armed Forces and
that may render the member medically unfit to perform the duties of the member's office, grade,
rank or rating.

In the case of a veteran who was a member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the
National Guard or Reserves, at any time during a period of five (5) years preceding the date on
which the veteran undergoes medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, means a qualifying (as
defined by the Secretary of Labor) injury or illness that was incurred by the member in line of
duty on active duty in the Armed Forces or existed before the member's active duty and was
aggravated by service in line of duty on active duty in the Armed Forces and that manifested
itself before or after the member became a veteran.

Leave to Care for a Covered Service Member
If the necessity for leave is foreseeable based on planned medical treatment, the employee shall:

1. make a reasonable effort to schedule the treatment so as not to disrupt unduly the
operations of the District; and

2. provide the District with at least 30 days' notice, before the date the leave is to begin,
of the employee's intention to take leave. If the date of the treatment requires leave to
begin in less than 30 days, the employee shall provide such notice as is practicable.

The Board of Education may require that a request for leave to care for a covered service
member be supported by a certification issued by the health care provider of the person in need
of care. The employee shall provide, in a timely manner, a copy of such certification to the
district.

Certification will be sufficient if it states:
1. the date on which the serious health condition or serious injury or illness commenced,;
2. the probable duration of the condition; and

3. the appropriate medical facts within the knowledge of the health care provider
regarding the condition.



CURRENT POLICY

If leave is to be taken on an intermittent or reduced leave schedule for planned medical
treatment, the certification must contain the dates on which such treatment is expected to be
given and the duration of such treatment.

Leave Related to Active Duty or a Call to Active Duty

If the necessity for leave because of a qualifying exigency arising from the fact that a family
member is on covered active duty or has been notified of an impending call to active duty is
foreseeable, the employee shall give such notice to the District as is reasonable and practicable.

The Board may require that a request for leave because of a qualified exigency arising from the
fact that the employee's spouse, son, daughter, or parent or covered service member is on
covered active duty or has been notified of an impending call to covered active duty be supported
by a certification issued in accordance with regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor. If the
Secretary issues a regulation requiring such certification, the employee shall provide, in a timely
manner, a copy of such certification to the school District.

Benefits

The District will maintain the employee's health coverage under the District's group health
insurance plan during the period of FMLA leave. The employee should make arrangements with
the District to pay the employee's share of health insurance (e.g. family coverage) prior to the
beginning of the FMLA leave.

The employee will not lose any other employment benefit accrued prior to the date on which
leave began but is not entitled to accrue seniority or employment benefits during the leave
period. Employment benefits could include group life insurance, sick leave, annual leave,
educational benefits and pensions.

Notice

When the FMLA leave is foreseeable, the employee must notify the District in writing of his/her
request for leave at least 30 days prior to the date when the leave is to begin. The employee must
explain the reasons for the needed leave so as to allow the District to determine whether the
leave qualifies under FMLA. Failure to give notice may result in the leave beginning thirty days
after notice was received. If the leave is not foreseeable, the employee must give notice as early
as is practical under the facts and circumstances of the particular case, but no later than one to
two work days after learning that leave will be necessary. A spouse or family member or other
responsible party may give the notice if the employee is unable to personally give notice. When
the employee requests medical leave, the employee must make reasonable attempts to schedule
treatment so as not to disrupt the District's operations.

The District, as required, will post and keep posted on its premises, a notice explaining the
provisions of FMLA and with information concerning the procedures for filing complaints of
violations of the Act. Electronic posting is sufficient to meet this posting requirement. The
notice must be posted even if the District has no FMLA-eligible employees. The FMLA notice,
in the absence of an employee handbook, shall be given to each employee when hired.



CURRENT POLICY

The District, when a request for FMLA leave is received, will provide the employee the
following information, listing the employee's obligations and requirements:

1. A statement clarifying whether the leave qualifies as family and medical leave and
will, therefore, be credited to the employee's annual 12-week entitlement.

2. A reminder that employees requesting family and medical leave for a serious health
condition or for that of an immediate family member must furnish medical certification
of the serious health condition and the consequences for failing to do so.

3. An explanation of the employee's right to substitute paid leave for family and medical
leave including a description of when the school district requires substitution of paid
leave and the conditions related to the substitution.

4. A statement notifying employees for paying any premium or other payments to
maintain health or other benefits.

(This notice may be accompanied by the FMLA medical certification form if the District requests
its employees to complete such form. The notice of rights and responsibilities may be distributed
electronically.)

The District must notify the employee, in writing, of his/her eligibility to take FMLA leave
within five (5) business days of receiving said request, with medical certification(s) and any
other required information, absent extenuating circumstances. The District may provide the
"Eligibility" and "Designation" notices at the same time if there is sufficient information to do so.

In situations where the District has failed to provide timely notice and the delay does not cause
the employee harm or injury, retroactive notice may be provided. In all cases where leave would
qualify for FMLA leave protection, the District and the employee can mutually agree that the
leave be retroactively designated as FMLA leave.

District failure to provide required notice can be considered "interference" with an employee's
FMLA rights.

The District may deny the leave if the employee does not meet the notice requirements.
Certification

The District shall require the employee to provide certification of the employee's serious health
condition from a health care provider containing specific information required under the law if
he/she requests a medical leave. If there is a question concerning the validity of such
certification a second, and, if necessary, a third opinion can be required both at the expense of the
District. The health care provider designated or approved by the District may not be employed
by the school system on a regular basis. In the case of a third opinion, the opinion of the third
health provider will be binding on both the school district and the employee. The District shall
also require the employee to present medical certification of the family member's serious health
condition and that it is medically necessary for the employee to take leave to care for the family
member.

10



CURRENT POLICY

If the leave was for reasons related to the employee's serious health condition, upon the
employee's return to work, the District will require that the employee present a fitness statement
from the employee's health care provider certifying that the employee is able to return to work.

The required certifications must be obtained from the health care provider who is treating the
individual with the serious health condition.

Medical certification must be provided fifteen days after the request for medical certification
unless it is impracticable to do so. Employees taking family and medical leave for the birth,
adoption or foster care of a son or daughter are not required to obtain a medical certification.
The District may request recertification every thirty days. Recertification must be submitted
within fifteen days of the District's request.

The District will utilize separate medical certificates forms when employees request leave to care
for a family member with a serious health condition and for those situations when the medical
need for leave is prompted by the employee's own serious health condition.

The District will notify employees, in writing, of any additional information that is necessary to
complete the medical certificate and allow employees seven (7) calendar days to provide said
additional information. If the employee fails to submit a complete and sufficient certification
despite the opportunity to cure the deficiency, the District may deny FMLA leave.

Family and medical leave requested for the serious health condition of the employee or to care
for a family member with a serious health condition which is not supported by medical
certification shall be denied until such certification is provided. The District requires sufficient
FMLA certification in support of any request for FMLA leave for either the employee's own or a
covered family member's serious health condition.

Verification must also be presented when requesting FMLA leave to care for the employee's
spouse, son, daughter or parent with a serious health condition.

Upon request by the District, employees must provide FMLA certification even when
substituting paid leave.

The District may request medical recertification for continuing, open-ended conditions, every six
months. Medical recertification may be requested on a more frequent basis if there are other
changed circumstances or for other reasons as outlined in the FMLA regulations.

The District may require annual medical certifications in cases where serious health conditions
extend beyond a single leave year. This does not apply to certificates to support a request for
injured service member leave.

Restoration

An employee's right to return to the same or an equivalent position is contingent upon the
employee's continued ability to perform all the essential functions of the position. The District
may demand more than a "simple statement" of the ability to return to work. Fitness for duty

11



CURRENT POLICY

certification for intermittent leave may be requested by the District if reasonable safety concerns
exist.

When the employee returns from leave, the District will restore the employee to the same or an
equivalent position with equivalent benefits, pay, terms and conditions of employment shift, and
geographically proximate workplace in accordance with Board policy, practices and applicable
collective bargaining unit agreements. Employees are entitled to any unconditional pay increase,
such as cost of living increases, that occur during the period to their FMLA leave.

Under certain circumstances, the District may deny restoration to a key employee. The District
will comply with the notice requirements of the FMLA in denying restoration. A key employee
is defined as among the highest paid 10% of the employees and whose absence would cause the
District to experience a substantial and grievous economic injury.

Further, the District may deny restoration to an employee if the District shows that the employee
would not otherwise be employed at time of reinstatement for reasons such as layoff, shift or
special project elimination. In addition, collective bargaining agreements between the Board and
employee groups will not diminish the rights of the employee established by FMLA.

A returning employee cannot be restored to a position that requires additional licensure of
certification.

Employees are not entitled to accrue seniority during any FMLA leave, but taking the leave may
not result in the loss of any benefits that were accrued prior to the leave.

Instructional Employees

Special rules apply to instructional employees. Instructional employees are those employees
whose principal function is to teach and instruct students in a class, a small group, or an
individual setting. This term includes teachers and special education assistants such as signers
for the hearing impaired. It does not include teacher assistants or aides who do not have as their
principal job actual teaching or instructing, nor does it include auxiliary personnel such as
counselors, psychologists or curriculum specialists. It also does not include cafeteria workers or
maintenance workers.

Limitations apply to instructional employees who take intermittent or reduced leave. If the leave
requested is

to care for a family member, or
for the employees own serious health condition and

is foreseeable based on planned medical treatment (i.e. chemotherapy, prenatal visits,
physical therapy etc.) and

the employee would be on leave for more than 20% of the total number of working days

over the period the leave would extend, then the District may require the employee to
choose either to:

12



CURRENT POLICY

(1) take the leave for a period of a particular duration, not greater than the duration of
the planned treatment; or

(2) transfer temporarily to an available alternative position for which the employee is
qualified, which has equivalent pay and benefits, and which better accommodates
recurring periods of leave than does the employee's regular position. However, an
instructional employee cannot be transferred to an alternative position when the
employee takes intermittent leave that amounts to twenty (20) percent or less of the
total number of working days in the period during which the leave would extend.

Intermittent leave is not available to take care of a newborn or recently adopted child.

Limitations also apply to instructional employees who take leave near the end of a semester.
When an instructional employee begins leave more than five weeks before the end of a semester
the District may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of the semester if:

(1) the leave will last at least three weeks, and

(2) the employee would return to work during the three-week period before the end of
the semester.

An instructional employee, required to extend his/her leave by the District, shall not have the
"extra" leave counted against the employee's 12 work week entitlement unless the employee
requests said additional leave be counted against the FMLA entitlement.

When an instructional employee begins leave for a purpose other than the employee's own
serious health condition during the five-week period before the end of the semester, the District
may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of the semester if:

(1) the leave will last more than two weeks, and

(2) the employee would return to work during the two-week period before the end of the
semester.

When an instructional employee begins leave for a purpose other than the employee's own
serious health condition during the three-week period before the end of a semester, and the leave
will last more than five working days, the district may require the employee to continue taking
leave until the end of the semester.

Leave may not be counted against an employee during times (vacation periods) when they are
not normally required to work.

When the employee is required to take leave until the end of the semester, only the time until the
employee is "ready and able" to work shall be charged to FMLA leave.

Failure to Return

13



CURRENT POLICY

The District is entitled to recover health care premiums paid during the leave if the employee
fails to return from leave. However, recovery cannot occur if the employee fails to return
because of the continuation, recurrence, or onset of a serious health condition or due to
circumstances beyond the control of the employee.

Miscellaneous

1. An employee's serious health condition may also be a disability within the meaning of
the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) which may also trigger requests for paid leave
or workers' compensation benefits. The District may follow procedures for requesting
medical information under the ADA or paid leave or worker's compensation programs
without violating the FMLA. The District may also consider any information received
pursuant to such procedures or benefit programs in determining an employee's
entitlement to FMLA-protected leave.

2. When employees seek leave due to an FMLA-qualifying reason for which the District
has previously provided FMLA protected leave, the employee must specifically reference
the qualifying reason for leave or the need for FMLA leave.

3. The District requires employees to comply with all usual and customary notice and
procedural requirements for requesting leave, absent unusual circumstances. The
requirements include providing written notice of the reasons and anticipated start and
duration of the leave or requirement that employees contact a specific individual of the
District to request leave.

4. If there is a dispute between the District and an employee as to whether leave qualifies
as FMLA leave, it shall be resolved through discussions between the District and the
employee. The discussions and decisions must be documented in writing.

Regulation approved: October 6, 2009
Regulation revised: December 7, 2010
Regulation revised: October 7,2014

NEW HARTFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

New Hartford, Connecticut

14



POLICY SERVICES

(caBE —_——

An optional policy to consider.

Instruction
Exemption from Instruction
Substance Abuse Education

Substance abuse education is required by state statutes for all students annually and students are
not exempt.

Religious

If the religious belief and/or teachings of a student or his/her parents or guardian are contrary to
the content of a school subject, or to any part of a school activity, the student may be exempt
from participation. To receive such an exemption, the parent or guardian must submit a written
request for exemption to the Principal, stating the specific conflict involved. In the event of
religious exemption, an alternate assignment will be provided.

Medical

If a student is unable to participate in a physical education class, he/she must present to the
Principal or designee a statement from a physician stating the reason for his/her inability to
participate.

HIV/AIDS Instruction

Currently, there is no cure for those infected with AIDS, but the Board of Education believes that
education is the best way to prevent the spread of AIDS. By learning the facts about AIDS,
students will be able to make decisions that will keep them healthy and perhaps save their lives.

A student will be exempted from instruction on Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS)
upon receipt of a written request for exemption from his/her parent or guardian.

“HIV/AIDS Instruction” is defined as ongoing and systematic instruction on Acquired Immune
Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) offered by the District pursuant to state law.

Bilingual Education

A student will be exempted from the bilingual program upon receipt of a written request for
exemption from his/her parent or guardian. Equivalent instruction, as determined by the teacher
will be provided.



P6144.1(b)
Instruction
Exemption from Instruction
Family Life Instruction Education
Students, parents, or guardians shall be informed of their right to exempt the student from the
family life program. The student will be exempted upon a written request for exemption from
his/her parent or guardian. “Family Life Instruction” is defined as instruction pertaining to
family planning, human sexuality, parenting, nutrition, and the emotional, physical,

psychological, hygienic, economic, and social aspects of family life.

Any student excused from any aspect of the curriculum may be required by the teacher to
complete an alternate assignment.

Note: Family life education, and HIV/AIDS are three instructional areas in which, as indicated,
upon the written request of a parent/guardian, the Board is required to permit curricular
exemptions for instruction.

Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program

“Sexual abuse and assault awareness and prevention program” is defined as the state-wide
program identified or developed by the Department of Children, in collaboration with the
Department of Education and Connecticut Sexual Assault Crisis Services, Inc. (or a similar
entity) that includes age-appropriate educational materials designed for children in grades
kindergarten to twelve, inclusive, regarding child sexual abuse and assault awareness and
prevention that may include, but not be limited to, (A) the skills to recognize (i) child sexual
abuse and assault, (ii) boundary violations and unwanted forms of touching and contact, and (ii1)
ways offenders groom or desensitize victims and (B) strategies to (i) promote disclosure, (ii)
reduce self-blame, and (iii) mobilize bystanders.

A student shall be excused from the sexual abuse and assault and prevention program in its
entirety or any part thereof, upon receipt by the Principal or his/her designee, of a written request
from the student’s parent/guardian.

Any student excused from any aspect of the curriculum may be required by the teacher to
complete an alternative assignment. Any student excused from participating in the sexual abuse
and assault awareness program shall be provided, during the period of time in which the student
would otherwise be participating in such program, an opportunity for other study or academic
work as determined by the teacher.




Instruction

P6144.1(c)

Exemption from Instruction

Legal Reference:

Policy adopted:
rev. 5/98

rev 7/15

rev 8/15

rev 12/15

Connecticut General Statutes

10-16b Prescribed courses of study.
10-16¢ State board to develop family life education curriculum guides.

10-16e Students not required to participate in the family life education
program.

10-17f Required bilingual program (as amended by PA 98-168)

17a-101q Statewide sexual abuse and assault awareness and prevention
program.

10-19(b) AIDS education.

10-19 Effect of alcohol, nicotine or tobacco and drugs to be taught.



6144.1
Form

New Hartford Public Schools

I request that my child, , be exempted from instruction in
the following areas:

1. OFamily Life Education

2. OHIV/AIDS
3. DBilingual Education
4. [OSexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention

I understand that teachers may require my child to complete alternative assignments in lieu of
curricular instruction in the exempted area.

The form must be completed annually and returned to the school principal by

(date)
Name of Student
Parent/Guardian’s Signature Date
Administrator Signature Date Reviewed

Date Received



POLICY SERVICES

@ABE pstTi

A mandated policy.
Instruction

Special Education
The New Hartford Board of Education accepts its legal duties and responsibilities for providing
special education for the students of the school district.

The district shall provide a free appropriate public education and necessary related services to all
children requiring special education, as defined in PA 25-67 Section 1, residing within the
district, required under the Individuals With Disabilities Education Act (“IDEA”), Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and Connecticut Statutes.

It is the intent of the District to ensure that students who are disabled within the definition of
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 are identified, evaluated and provided with
appropriate educational services. Students may be disabled within the meaning of Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act even though they do not require services pursuant to the IDEA.

For students eligible for services under IDEA, the District shall follow procedures for
identification, evaluation, placement, and delivery of services to children with disabilities
provided in state and federal statutes which govern special education. For those students who are
not eligible for services under IDEA, but, because of disability as defined by Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, need or are believed to need special instruction or related services,
the District shall establish and implement a system of procedural safeguards. The safeguards
shall cover students’ identification, evaluation, and educational placement. This system shall
include notice, an opportunity for the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s)/surrogate parent to examine
relevant records, an impartial hearing with opportunity for participation by the student’s
parent(s)/guardians(s), and representation by counsel, and a review procedure.

Pursuant to the Connecticut General Statutes §10-259, school year is defined as July 1 through
June 30. A free appropriate public education (FAPE) must be provided to any child requiring
special education beginning on or after the child’s third birthday, whether or not that birthday
occurs during the regular school year.

In making a determination of eligibility for special education and related services, through use of
a variety of assessment tools and strategies designed to gather relevant functional,
developmental, and academic information, a student shall not be determined to be a disabled
student if the dominant factor for such a determination is a lack of appropriate instruction in
reading, including in the essential components of reading instruction, as defined in the Every
Student Succeeds Act, lack of instruction in math or limited English proficiency or evidence that
a child’s behavior repeatedly violated disciplinary policy.



P6171(b)
Instruction

Special Education (continued)

Further, the District is not required to take into consideration whether a student has a severe
discrepancy between achievement and intellectual ability in oral expression, listening
comprehension, written expression, basic reading skills, reading comprehension or mathematical
calculation or reasoning. A child shall become eligible for special education services on his or
her third birthday.

In determining whether a child has a specific learning disability, the District may use a process
that determines if the student responds to scientific, research-based intervention as a part of the
evaluation procedures to determine eligibility. The program to which each student with a
disability is assigned shall be one that provides an appropriate education, seeks to assure success
in learning, and offers the least restrictive environment, in accordance with federal and state
regulations. No student with a disability shall be denied, because of handicap/disability,
participation in activities, programs or services offered or recognitions rendered to District
students, unless participation is not possible because of the handicap/disability.

Each student requiring special education, as defined in PA 25-67 section 1, who is a resident of
the district shall be provided quality education programs and services that meet the student’s
needs for educational, instructional, transitional and related services. The special education
program shall be designed to comply with federal and state law; conform to district goals; and
integrate programs of special education with the regular instructional programs of the schools,
consistent with the interests of the student requiring special education and other students. If
necessary, students requiring special education may also be placed in private school education
facilities. Students with disabilities are required by federal law to be included in State and
District-wide assessments, with appropriate accommodations where necessary.

In accordance with the regulations of the State Board of Education, each local and regional
Board of Education shall:

1. Provide special education for children requiring special education, as defined in PA 25-67
section 1.

2. Report to the Department of Education each placement of a student receiving special
education services for which the board is paying any portion of the cost:

a. Whether such placement is a result of a decision of a planning and placement
team meeting, a settlement agreement or a special education hearing pursuant to
section 10-76h of the general statutes.

2



P6171(c)

Instruction
Special Education (continued)

3. Whether such placement is with an approved or nonapproved private provider of special
education services, regional educational service center, operator of an interdistrict magnet
school program, state charter school, a cooperative arrangement pursuant to section
10-158a of the general statutes, a local or regional board of education operating an
outplacement program or as part of the statewide interdistrict public school attendance
program pursuant to section 10-266aa of the general statutes.

The amount being paid by the Board.
The special education services being provided.

The location of the facility at which such special education services are being provided.

L

The total number of any agreements such Board enters into with a student, parent or
guardian during the preceding school year that includes provisions for nondisclosure of
special education services or a waiver of the rights to which such student, parent or
guardian is entitled pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 USC
1400 et seq.

8. Any other information requested by the Department.

The District shall also take steps to make the general public aware that all children suspected of
having a disability, have a right to a formal determination as to whether they have such a
condition or disability.

The Board shall determine the facilities, programs, services and staff that will be provided by the
District for the instruction of students requiring special education. In order to maintain an
effective special education plan, the Board may participate in special education programs of
other school districts or those offered by a RESC.

Evaluation of Special Education Program

On or after June first, but prior to September thirtieth annually the superintendent shall provide,
at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education, an annual report concerning the
special education programs of the school district with the following information:

1. The number and names of all community-based organizations with whom the board of
education has executed a formal memorandum of understanding, memorandum of
agreement or contract to provide support services to students in the school district,
disaggregated by school and type of support service provided.



P6171(d)
Instruction

Special Education
Evaluation of Special Education Program (continued)

2. Attrition data for certified and noncertified staff, disaggregated by school and subject, not
including in-district transfers.

The report shall also include recommendations of the Superintendent and staff, and by any
advisory groups, for improvement in the program.

In addition to the annual report the Superintendent shall make interim reports whenever any

phase of the program is significantly less satisfactory than was expected so that necessary
adjustments may be made.

The Superintendent shall make certain that the individualized education plan of each student is
reviewed periodically, or at least annually.

The Superintendent of Schools or his/her designee is directed to develop a comprehensive plan
for compliance with all of the requirements of federal and state law for the education of students
with disabilities residing in or attending school in the school district. The Board of Education
requests that the plan be in harmony with the school district's financial abilities, with the
availability of special facilities needed and the availability of trained and certified personnel.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes
10-76a Definitions. (as amended by PA 00-48 and PA 06-18)
10-76b State supervision of special education programs and services. (as
amended by PA 12-173)
10-76¢ Receipt and use of money and personal property.
10-76d Duties and powers of boards of education to provide special
education programs and services. (as amended by PA 97-114, PA 00-48,
PA 06-18 and June Special Session PA 15-5, Section 277)
10-76e School construction grant for cooperative regional special
education facilities.
10-76f Definition of terms used in formula for state aid for special
education.
10-76ff Procedures for determining if a child requires special education
(as amended by PA 06-18)
10-76g State aid for special education.
10-76h Special education hearing and review procedure. Mediation of
disputes. (as amended by PA 00-48)



Instruction
Special Education

Legal Reference:

Policy adopted:
cps 7/25

P6171(e)

Connecticut General Statutes (continued)

10-761 Advisory council for special education.

10-76j Five-year plan for special education.

10-76k Development of experimental educational programs.

PA 06-18 An Act Concerning Special Education

State Board of Education Regulations.

10-76m Auditing claims for special education assistance.

10-76a-1 et seq. Definitions. (as amended by PA 00-48)

10-76b-1 through 10-76b-4 Supervision and administration.

10-76d-1 through 10-76d-19 Conditions of instruction.

10-76h-1 through 10-76h-2 Due process.

10-761-1 Program Evaluation.

10-145a-24 through 10-145a-31 Special Education (re teacher
certification).

10-2641 Grants for the operation of interdistrict magnet school programs.
P.A. 12-173, An Act Concerning Individualized Education Programs and
Other Issues Relating to Special Education

34 CFR. 3000 Assistance to States for Education for Handicapped
Children.

American with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq.

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. §1400 et seq.
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504, 29 U.S.C. § 794.

P.L. 108-446 The 2004 Reauthorization of the Individuals with Disabilities
Act

Bd of Ed of the City School District of the City of New York v. Tom F.
128S.Ct. 1, 76 U.S.L.W. 3197 (2008)

Rowley v. Board of Education, 485 U.S.-176 (1982)

Endrew F. v. Douglas County School District RE-1, 15-827 U.S. (2017)
AM. v. NY. City Department of Education, 845F.3d 523, 541 (2d
Cir.1997)

Mprs. B., v. Milford Board of Education 103 F. 3d 1114, 1121 (2d Cir. 1997)
Public Act 25-67 An Act Concerning the Quality and Delivery of Special
Education Services in Connecticut (Sec 1 & 12)

Public Act 25-93 An Act Increasing Resources for Students, Schools and
Special Education (Section 32)






CURRENT POLICY

6171
Instruction
Special Education

The Board of Education accepts its legal duties and responsibilities for providing special
education programs for the students of the school district.

In making a determination of eligibility for special education and related services, through use of
a variety of assessment tools and strategies designed to gather relevant functional,
developmental, and academic information, a student shall not be determined to be a disabled
student if the dominant factor for such a determination is a lack of appropriate instruction in
reading, including in the essential components of reading instruction, as defined in the No Child
Left Behind Act, lack of instruction in math or limited English proficiency or evidence that a
child s behavior repeatedly violated disciplinary policy. Further, the District is not required to
take into consideration whether a student has a severe discrepancy between achievement and
intellectual ability in oral expression, listening comprehension, written expression, basic reading
skills, reading comprehension or mathematical calculation or reasoning.

Each student with a disability who is a resident of the district shall be provided quality education
programs and services that meet the student s needs for educational, instructional, transitional
and related services. The special education program shall be designed to comply with federal
and state law; conform to district goals; and integrate programs of special education with the
regular instructional programs of the schools, consistent with the interests of the student with a
disability and other students.

In determining whether a child has a specific learning disability, the District may use a process
that determines if the student responds to scientific, research-based intervention as a part of the
evaluation procedures to determine eligibility.

The Director of Student Services or his/her designee is directed to develop a comprehensive plan
for compliance with all of the requirements of federal and state law for the education of students
with disabilities residing in or attending school in the school district.

The Board of Education requests that the plan be in harmony with the school district's financial
abilities, with the availability of special facilities needed and the availability of trained and
certified personnel.

The Board shall determine the facilities, programs, services and staff that will be provided by the
District for the instruction of students with disabilities.

In order to maintain an effective special education plan, the Board may participate in special
education programs of other school districts or those offered by a RESC.



CURRENT POLICY

The program to which each student with a disability is assigned shall be one that provides an
appropriate education, seeks to assure success in learning, and offers the least restrictive
environment, in accordance with federal and state regulations.

The Board directs that all procedures for implementing an individualized education program be
designed to guard the privacy of the student and family.

No student with a disability shall be denied, because of handicap/disability, participation in
activities, programs or services offered or recognitions rendered to District students, unless
participation is not possible because of the handicap/disability.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes
10-76a Definitions. (as amended by PA 00-48 and PA 06-18)
10-76b State supervision of special education programs and services.
10-76¢ Receipt and use of money and personal property.

10-76d Duties and powers of boards of education to provide special education
programs and services. (as amended by PA 97-114, PA 00-48 and PA 06-18)

10-76e School construction grant for cooperative regional special education
facilities.

10-76f Definition of terms used in formula for state aid for special education.

10-761f Procedures for determining if a child requires special education (as
amended by PA 06-18)

10-76g State aid for special education.

10-76h Special education hearing and review procedure. Mediation of disputes.
(as amended by PA 00-48)

10-761 Advisory council for special education.

10-76j Five-year plan for special education.

10-76k Development of experimental educational programs.
PA 06-18 An Act Concerning Special Education

State Board of Education Regulations.

10-76m Auditing claims for special education assistance.

10-76a-1 et seq. Definitions. (as amended by PA 00-48)



CURRENT POLICY

10-76b-1 through 10-76b-4 Supervision and administration.
10-76d-1 through 10-76d-19 Conditions of instruction.
10-76h-1 through 10-76h-2 Due process.

10-761-1 Program Evaluation.

10-145a-24 through 10-145a-31 Special Education (re teacher certification).

10-2641 Grants for the operation of interdistrict magnet school programs.
34 C.F.R. 3000 Assistance to States for Education for Handicapped Children.
American with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. 1400 gt seq.
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504, 29 U.S.C. 794.

P.L. 108-446 The 2004 Reauthorization of the Individuals with Disabilities Act
20 U.S.C. 6368(3) The No Child Left Behind Act

Policy adopted: June 3, 2008






9132
Bylaws of the Board
Standing Committees

The New Hartford Board of Education shall have standing committees to address the
operations of the Board which may include committees on:

Negotiations and Personnel
School/Community Relations and Policy
Student Health and Safety
Plant Facility and Transportation
Long-Range Planning
Community Outreach
School Security and Safety Committee
Curriculum Committee

Standing Committee Membership

The Chairperson of the Board of Education shall appoint a committee Chairperson of each
standing committee from among its members.

1. The Chairperson shall appoint no more than four members to a standing committee.
2. Ad hoc and liaison assignments are not considered to be standing committees.

3. Any member of the Board who is interested in serving on a standing committee shall
notify the Chairperson promptly concerning their interest.

A. Each Board member must serve on at least one standing committee.
4. The standing committee members shall be designated by the Chairperson of the Board.
5. The Board Chairperson will serve as an ex-officio on all standing committees.

6. Any member of the Board may attend standing committee hearings; however, they will be
unable to participate.



7. Standing Committee Chairpersons and members on standing committees shall serve for
two years.

Record Keeping
All committees shall keep minutes of business conducted at meetings. The minutes will be

kept on file in the Superintendent's office and available at all times to the Board of Education
members.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes
1-225 Meetings of government agencies to be public.

Bylaw adopted by the Board: January 17, 2006



CABEBE 9230(a)

POLI:CY SERVICES :pvices

Suggested bylaw.

Bylaws of the Board

New Board Member Orientation

The Board of Education and the administrative staff shall assist each new Board member-elect to become
familiar with and to understand the Board of Education's functions, policies, procedures, and operation of the
school district before the member takes office. The following methods shall be employed:

L. The incoming member shall be given selected materials on the function of the Board of Education and
the school district.

2. The incoming member shall be invited to attend Board meetings and functions and to participate in its
discussions.
3. The incoming member shall be invited to meet with the Superintendent and other administrative

personnel to discuss services they perform for the Board and the school district.

4. The incoming member shall be provided with a copy of the Board's policies and bylaws, administrative
regulations, and copies of pertinent materials developed by the State School Board Association, Board
minutes for the past year, and other helpful information explaining the Board’s roles and responsibilities.

5 The Board Chairperson or designee shall arrange a meeting with the new Board member(s) to explain
and answer questions about Board processes and procedures.

6. The Board Chairperson may request a veteran Board member to mentor a new member.

7: The incoming member may attend, at district expense, workshops for newly elected members as
approved by the Board of Education.

8. First-time elected board members are to complete a training program that minimally includes the
following:

The role and responsibilities of a board member;

The duties and obligations of a board of education;

School district budgeting and education finance.

This training must be completed at a time determined by the Connecticut Department of Education
(CSDE), but not later than one year after assuming office.



9230(b)

Bylaws of the Board
New Board Members Orientation (continued)
Candidates

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall invite all current candidates for the office of Board of Education
member to attend (1) Board meetings, except that this invitation shall not extend to any executive sessions, and
(2) pre-election workshops for candidates.

Legal Reference: Public Act 23-167, An Act Concerning Transparency in Education requires first-time
board members to complete a prescribed training program at a time determined by CSDE,
but no later than one year after assuming office. Sections 2 and 3

Bylaw adopted by the Board:
cps rev.4/02
cps rev 2/06
cps rev 7/25



